

(The name of each course is as follows.)

In this booklet, the following abbreviations are used for each course name.

Environmental Design Course: Environment, ED

Industrial Design Course: Industrial. ID

Design Futures Course: Design Futures, Future, FD

Media Design Course: Media, MD

Acoustic Design Course: Acoustic, AD

Preface

Kyushu University Graduate School of Design Dean Kyushu University School of Design Dean

OMOTO Akira



Welcome to the World of Design

The Kyushu University School of Design and the Graduate School of Design were established initially in 1968 to train "world-class designers" to achieve the "humanization of technology." The school was merged with Kyushu University in 2003 and has undergone several reorganizations to reach its current form.

The purpose and nature of the School of Design, as compiled by the University Establishment Council when the Kyushu Institute of Design was established in 1968, are as follows:

- 1. In order to make appropriate use of general technology in life, there is a need to integrate science, which is the basis of technology, and art, which is the freest expression of the human spirit, and to plan the course of technology and study the design of its functions based on the overall spirit of these two fields.
- 2. The organization of modern society has become more complex. As a result, the scope of work that university graduates will be involved in has expanded. Also, there is a growing demand for designers with the knowledge and artistic sensibilities that span the humanities, social sciences, and natural sciences, in addition to traditional designers. As such, we need to respond to this demand.

At the time of its establishment, the technology was probably associated with heavy industry. As time changes, it is associated with the current information and communication technology. Even though design has taken a broader meaning, and graduation from graduate schools has become common, our purpose does not become obsolete with time.

It will soon be 20 years since we merged with Kyushu University. These objectives and the philosophy of "humanization of technology" remain essential as the only School of Design and Graduate School of Design in the comprehensive university.

At the same time, we need to be sensitive to the changes in the social environment surrounding us. In order to appropriately respond to the ever-changing design subjects and methodologies of the times, we have reorganized the School of Design in 2020 and the Graduate School of Design in 2022. The five new courses in the School of Design and the six courses in the Graduate School of Design created as a result of this reorganization are the expression of our convinced will to actively expand the scope of design from "mono" to "koto" and into the realm of envisioning the future while preserving the good traditions of the past.

With the reorganization, the curriculum has also been renewed with a strong emphasis on a broad range of "fusion." It is a fusion of different design subjects and even different methodologies. To achieve this, we have established a credit system that allows students to study in other fields and more project-based subjects than ever before.

Students are free to design their course of study within a defined scope at university. At first glance, fusion with other fields tends to be seen as a "broad and shallow" learning system. However, depending on the approach, students can make this a "broad and deep" learning experience.

This handbook provides the subjects and various structures for education and research in designing pathways to solutions for various problems in culture, art, science, engineering, and society. It serves as a guideline and agreement for both students and faculty members who teach these subjects, thus leading students to become world-class designers.

We hope that you will make active use of this handbook and the various resources available at Kyushu University and Ohashi Campus to have an enriching educational experience.

Table of Contents

Preface

Chapter 1: Curricula	and Courses	of the School	of Design
----------------------	-------------	---------------	-----------

1. Philosophy and Purpose	1
(1) Educational and Research Objectives	1
(2) Degree Conferral Policy (Diploma Policy)	1
2. Curriculum of the School of Design	1
(1) Curriculum	1
(2) Structure of Curriculum	2
(3) Credit System	2
(4) Graduation Requirements and Required Credits	2
3. Detailed Course Description	5
(1) Environmental Design Course	5
A. Educational Attainment Goals at Graduation	5
B. Educational Goals that Envision Graduates 10 to 20 Years in the Future	5
C. Course Requirements for Specialized Subject Offered After Year 3	5
D. Requirements for Starting Senior Project	6
E. Senior Project	6
F. Subject Details	7
(2) Industrial Design Course	15
A. Educational Attainment Goals at Graduation	15
B. Educational Goals that Envision Graduates 10 to 20 Years in the Future	15
C. Course Requirements for Specialized Subject Offered After Year 3	15
D. Requirements for Starting Senior Project	16
E. Senior Project	16
F. Subject Details	17
(3) Design Futures Course	25
A. Educational Attainment Goals at Graduation	25
B. Educational Goals that Envision Graduates 10 to 20 Years in the Future	25
C. Course Requirements for Specialized Subject Offered After Year 3	25
D. Requirements for Starting Senior Project	26
E. Senior Project	26
F. Subject Details	27
(4) Media Design Course	35
A. Educational Attainment Goals at Graduation	35
B. Educational Goals that Envision Graduates 10 to 20 Years in the Future	35
C. Course Requirements for Specialized Subject Offered After Year 3	35
D. Requirements for Starting Senior Project	36
E. Senior Project	36
F. Subject Details	37
(5) Acoustic Design Course	45
A. Educational Attainment Goals at Graduation	45
B. Educational Goals that Envision Graduates 10 to 20 Years in the Future	45
C. Course Requirements for Specialized Subject Offered After Year 3	45

D. Requirements for Starting Senior Project	46
E. Senior Project	
F. Subject Details	
(6) Matters Common to All Departments	
A. Course Guidance Session	
B. Course Assignments for Students Admitted Through the Departmental Entrance	
Examination	55
C. Transfer Course	
D. International Program	
E. Senior Project in Year 4	
4. About Taking the Subjects	
(1) Timetable	
(2) Academic Calendar	
(3) Subject Registration	
(4) Notes on Subject Registration	
(5) Cancellation of Classes Due to Natural Disasters	
(6) Absence from Classes and Examinations	
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
(7) Prerequisites for Specific Subject	
(8) Syllabus	
(9) Examination	
(10) Notes on Regular Examinations	
(11) Confirmation of Grades and Credits Earned.	
(12) Period for Confirmation of Grades	
(13) Grade Point Average (GPA) System	
(14) Internship	
(15) Extension of the Period of Study	
5. Qualification	
6. Architect Program	64
Chapter 2 Student Life at Ohashi Campus	0=
1. Departments Relevant to Students	
2. Academic Procedures.	
(1) Standard Period of Study and Limitation Period	
(2) Leave of Absence, Resume Studies, and Withdrawal	
(3) Procedures for Changing Your Current Address, Phone Number, E-mail Address, Domicile) ,
Guarantor or Guarantor's Address, Family Name, and Residence Card	60
(4) Payment of Tuition Fees	
(5) Other Procedures	
3. Introduction of Class Teachers	
4. Dissemination of Information for Students at Ohashi Campus	
•	
(1) Dissemination of Information	
(3) Handling of Call 5. Issuance of Certificate	
(1) Student ID Card	/ 1

(2) Commuter Pass	71
(3) Issuance of Certificates at the Automatic Machine	72
6. Consultation on Student Life, Study, and Employment Guidance	72
(1) Academic Consultation	72
(2) Consultation Services	72
(3) Office Hour System	72
(4) Harassment Consultation	73
(5) Study Abroad	73
(6) Geiko Student Supporters	74
7. Others	74
(1) Regular Health Checkups for Students	74
(2) Employment Support	74
(3) Traffic Regulations on Campus	75
(4) Notes on Student Life	75
8. How to Conduct Proper Research	76
9. Club Activities	76
10. Use of Ohashi Campus Facilities	77
11. Safety Guide	82
12. Reporting of Award Information	85
Appendix	
1. Building Layout Map of the Campus	87
2. Floor Plan of Each Building and Facility	88
Kyushu Institute of Design School Song	113

Chapter 1

Curricula and Courses of the School of Design

1. Philosophy and Purpose

The undergraduate education is important to provide students with sufficient mastery of the basics and fundamentals of "Design" to meet the social demand for human resources and open up the possibility for students to advance to graduate school. In order to meet the social demand for the development of creative human resources with a broad and deep education and make good judgments based on multi-perspectives, we provide undergraduate education through the organic collaboration of KIKAN education and specialized education based on the characteristics of design. In the process, the students will acquire the comprehensive nature that is the characteristic of design in the learning process of undergraduate students.

(1) Educational and Research Objectives

The School of Design aims to synthesize science, which is the basis of technology, and art, which is the freest expression of the human spirit, to plan the course of technology, study the design of its functions, and train designers based on knowledge and artistic sensitivity that spans the humanities, society, and nature to make appropriate use of technology in human life.

(2) Degree Conferral Policy (Diploma Policy)

School of Design, Department of Design

Based on the educational objectives and four principles (Principle of Humanity, Principle of Sociality, Principle of Internationality, Principle of Professionalism) stipulated in the Kyushu University Educational Charter and the educational objectives of the School of Design, we foster highly creative and advanced design professionals who fully understand the basics and fundamentals of "Design" and respond to social needs, as listed below. In addition, students who have achieved the goals in each course will be awarded a bachelor's degree (Bachelor of Design).

- The ability to discover and raise societal issues while comprehensively utilizing various specialized knowledge related to design.
- The ability to work with others to solve problems from a broad perspective.
- The ability to clarify, plan and implement the processes for solving issues.
- The ability to effectively express and communicate ideas through effective use of one's sensitivity and expertise.

2. Curriculum of the School of Design

(1) Curriculum

A curriculum is an educational plan that carefully selects and organizes the educational content necessary to achieve the educational objectives and goals of a university. The Standards for the Establishment of Universities (Ordinance of the Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology) stipulate common standards for the organization of educational programs, credits, teaching methods, graduation requirements, and other matters concerning educational activities conducted by universities.

The School of Design aims to explore the interdisciplinary and comprehensive specialized field of design, and to provide a higher level of design education.

The curriculum applicable to students admitted this year is listed on pages 1 through 56. Please read these pages carefully.

The curriculum is established for each year of enrollment and, in principle, is not changed until graduation. However, please note that the curriculum is subject to change when the curriculum is revised or the regulations within the School of Design are amended to enhance the students' educational effectiveness.

In such cases, the information will be announced in advance, and explanations will be provided. Students are requested to read all such notices and handouts carefully and attend the explanatory meetings if they are held.

(2) Structure of the Curriculum

The number of courses and credits offered by the School of Design are stipulated in the Regulations of the School of Design, Kyushu University. The subjects are broadly classified into "KIKAN Education Subjects" and "Specialized Subjects."

(3) Credit System

The credit system is a system in which all subjects offered by the university are assigned credits, and students are required to earn the prescribed number of credits in a specified manner to fulfill graduation requirements.

Each subject's standard number of credits is 1 credit for 45 hours of study. The number of credits will be calculated based on the following standards, considering the subject's educational effects and the hours of study required outside of class, depending on the teaching method.

[The concept of credits in the curriculum of the School of Design]

- 1) For lectures, one credit shall be given for 15 hours of instruction.
- 2) For seminars, one credit shall be given for 15 or 30 hours of practice.
- 3) For experiments and practical training, 30 or 45 hours of instruction shall count as one credit.
- 4) For subjects that do not fall under 1 through 3 above, one credit shall be awarded for a class period determined separately.

Under the credit system, 90 hours of study are required to complete a two-credit subject, including 30 hours of classes and two hours of preparation and review for each class. Many of the subjects in the School of Design require assignments and reports, so students are encouraged to develop a habit of studying outside of class time.

For the number of credits for each subject, please refer to the subject details of each course. If you have any questions about calculating credits, please contact the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.

(4) Graduation Requirements and Required Credits

In order to graduate from the School of Design, students must be enrolled for at least four years and acquire at least 128 credits, as specified in the "Table of Required Credits" shown on page 3.

[Subject Classification]

Required Subjects

Subjects that students are required to take to acquire credits. There are required subjects for all students in all courses and required subjects for students in their courses.

2) Required Electives

Subjects that students are required to select and acquire from specific subject groups.

Electives

Subjects that students are allowed to choose to earn credits within the scope of the subject classification.

[Subject Category and Requirement]

Design Literacy Subjects

Students must acquire at least 1 credit from each of the following subject groups: Design Literacy Basics, Basic of Arts, Human and Design, and Design Language, including credits from the required subjects, for a total of at least 8 credits.

Subject Group	Subject (Number of Credits)
Design Literacy Basics	Design Literacy Basics (1 credit, required)
Basic of Arts	Basic of Arts I (1 credit, required) Basic of Arts II (1 credit, required) Basic of Arts III (1 credit) Basic of Arts IV (1 credit)
Human and Design	Design and Humanities (1 credit) Design and Social Sciences (1 credit) Human Science in Design (1 credit) Science and Technology in Design (1 credit)
Design Language	Design Language I (1 credit) Design Language II (1 credit) Design Case Studies I (1 credit) Design Case Studies II (1 credit)

Course Basic Subjects

Students must acquire the prescribed number of credits for each course.

Course Specialized Subjects

Students must acquire the prescribed number of credits in the course's specialized subjects.

Course Exercises Subjects (PBL) and Transdisciplinary Projects/Platforms

Students must acquire the prescribed number of credits for the Transdisciplinary Projects/Platforms and the Course Exercises Subjects (PBL) offered in their course.

Depth and Breadth Electives

Students must acquire at least 12 credits from the following subjects listed in (1) to (4). However, students must earn at least 4 credits in the Environmental Design Course, Media Design Course, and Acoustic Design Course, and at least 8 credits in the Industrial Design Course and Design Futures Course from the subjects listed in (3) and (4) below.

- Course Specialized Subjects of your course that exceed the minimum number of credits to be acquired.
- (2) Course Exercises Subjects in your course that exceed the minimum number of credits to be acquired.
- (3) Course Specialized Subjects for courses other than your course
- (4) Course Exercises Subjects other than your course

Graduation Research and Design

Students must acquire 8 credits.

[Table of Required Credits]

	- Troquirou orouno,	Environmental	Industrial	Design Futures	Media Design	Acoustic						
		Design Course	Design Course	Course	Course	Design Course						
KIKAN E Subjects		Refer to each course's "List of Subject Details (KIKAN Education Subjects)."										
KIKAN Education Subjects	Subtotal			48								
	Design Literacy Subjects			8								
	Course Basic Subjects	10	7	10	7	14						
Speci	Course Specialized Subjects	30	21	30	25	22						
Specialized Subjects	Course Exercises Subjects (PBL) Transdisciplinary Projects/Platform	12	24	12	20	16						
ects	Depth and Breadth Electives			12*								
Graduation Research and Design												
	Subtotal			80								
Gradua Credits	ation Required			128								

^{*} At least 4 credits may be acquired from Course Specialized Subjects in other courses (Course Specialized Subjects and Course Exercises Subjects (PBL)). However, students in the Design Futures Course and Industrial Design Course must acquire at least 8 credits from Course Specialized Subjects in other courses.

[Credits Acquired through Study Abroad]

Credits acquired by studying abroad at foreign universities with which we have student exchange agreements may be recognized as graduation credits. The Faculty Council will determine the number of credits and subject categories based on the content of the subjects taken.

In addition, for Senior Project I, students are required to submit the Application for Confirmation of Transfer of Credit to their department after receiving it at the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division about three months before studying abroad. Only if the application is approved by the Faculty Council, the credits acquired in the study abroad program can be counted as credits earned in Senior Project I at the School of Design.

3. Detailed Course Description

(1) Environmental Design Course

A. Educational Attainment Goals at Graduation

Environmental design is based on the idea of symbiosis between humans and the environment, considering the relationship between the two, and making concrete proposals. In order to respond to recent concerns such as ecology, sustainability, resources, cultural heritage, globalization, regional revitalization, and landscape, the Environmental Design Course is designed to provide creative designers who can design architecture, cities, green spaces, and landscapes with a strong sense of art by gathering and examining multifaceted knowledge about technology, people, society, and nature based on the basic principles of design. The educational objective of the Environmental Design Course is to develop human resources with the following abilities in the field of environmental design.

- The ability to learn information and knowledge independently and continuously, with a willingness to examine things from multiple perspectives.
- The ability to communicate with logical written expression, oral presentation, and ability to discuss.
- Knowledge of architectural, urban, regional, green space, and landscape planning and design, and the ability to apply this knowledge to environmental design.
- The ability to be aware of the diversity of society and to understand the roles and responsibilities of environmental design.
- The ability to analyze logically based on scientific thinking and to understand the various constraints to be considered.
- The ability to proceed with and organize design, planning, and institutional planning based on imagination about time, space, people, and nature.
- The ability to present spaces that are appropriate and specific to the environment, based on use, function, beauty, and comfort.
- The ability to work toward the realization of a system that can achieve a sustainable society based on the demands of society.
- The ability to propose an organizational framework to maintain an appropriate environment.

Based on these educational goals, the Environmental Design Course offers the "Architect Program" (see page 64), an educational program accredited by the Japan Accreditation Board for Engineering Education (JABEE).

B. Educational Goals that Envision Graduates 10 to 20 Years in the Future

In the future, society will face increasingly serious environmental problems on a global scale, as well as local environmental problems such as the loss of nature close at hand and the disintegration of communities. More than ever, designers will be required to create a more appropriate overall relationship between the environment and human beings. From this perspective, the Environmental Design Course organizes its curricula around off-campus practical training centered on fieldwork (e.g., field surveys) and design practices in which students design actual buildings and green spaces for learning comprehensively and practically about the actual conditions of specific regions and what they should be like, in addition to classes in basic science. Through this education, we aim to cultivate the abilities mentioned above so that our graduates can play an active role in a wide variety of occupations, such as architects, landscape architects, urban planners, environmental consultants, civil servants, NGOs, and NPOs.

C. Course Requirements for Specialized Subjects Offered After Year 3

In order to take specialized subjects offered in Year 3 or later, students must, in principle, acquire 44 credits by the end of Year 2, satisfying both of the following conditions (1) and (2). However, even if students do not meet these requirements, they may be allowed to take the specialized subjects based on individual guidance from their course advisor.

- (1) Of the graduation requirements listed in the "List of Subject Details (KIKAN Education Subjects)," students must acquire credits for the following KIKAN Education Subjects: KIKAN Education Seminar, Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues, basic subjects of Subjects for Language and Culture (Note 1), Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science (Note 2), Cybersecurity, Subject for Health and Sports Science, and General Subject.
 - (Note 1) However, for the first foreign language, 4 credits (Academic English: Academic Issues, Academic English: Global Issues, Academic English: Production 1, Academic English: Production 2 (1 credit each)) are counted among the 8 credits required for graduation.
 - (Note 2) However, only credits for subjects other than those listed below will be counted toward graduation requirements.

 [Environmental Design Course] Mathematical Statistics, Design History
- (2) Students must have completed "Design Literacy Basics," a required specialized subject offered in Year 1.

Students who meet the requirements in (1) and (2) above may take specialized subjects offered in Year 3 or later, even during the middle of the academic year.

D. Requirements for Starting Senior Project

Students must satisfy the following conditions (1) through (3) at the end of their third year to start their Year 4 Senior Project. However, even if students do not meet the conditions above, they may be allowed to start the Senior Project if their course class teacher determines that they are expected to graduate that year.

- (1) The total number of credits acquired must be 104 or more.
- (2) Students must have acquired all the credits required for graduation in the KIKAN Education Subjects, except for the upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects.
- (3) Students must acquire the following credits in the specialized subjects.

[Environmental Design Course]

Design Literacy Subjects	8 credits	Includes 3 credits of required subjects. At least one credit must be acquired from each subject group.
Course Basic Subjects	10 credits	
Course Exercises Subjects (PBL)	8 credits	From Environmental Design Project C, D, E, F, G, and H A minimum of 8 credits must be acquired.

E. Senior Project

In Year 4, students are supposed to take Senior Project I and II, which are compulsory.

In Senior Project I and II, students conduct research on a specific theme from the first semester of Year 4, according to the method specified by the course. In mid-February, each course usually holds a Senior Project presentation or an exhibition to present the results of their research. Since Senior Project II requires the completion of Senior Project I, students are required to complete Senior Project I and Senior Project II in that order.

In the case of Senior Project I, only students studying abroad at a partner institution for student exchange can take this subject while studying abroad by receiving research guidance from a faculty supervisor through remote lectures using various media (e.g., webcam).

If students are interested in what kind of research the seniors have done, please ask the class teacher or the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.

F. Subject Details

[Environmental Design Course] List of Subject Details (KIKAN Education Subjects)

Light gray boxes indicate subjects from Year 2 onwards.

Graduation Requirement	nts	Category	Minimum Credits Required	(Tł	bject *1 ne brackete edits)	d number to the right of the subject name is the number of
	KIKAN Education Subjects 48	KIKAN- Education Seminar	1	[Re	equired Sub	eject] KIKAN-Education Seminar (1)
		Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues	2.5	[Re (2.		ject] Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues
	36		First foreign			Academic English: Academic Issues (1), Academic English: Global Issues (1), Academic English: Production 1 (1), Academic English: Production 2 (1)
	credits in Year 1		language English 8		English	Academic English: CALL 1 (1), Academic English: CALL 2 (1) *8, Expert English *8
						Academic English: Intensive Course *9
				1		Academic English: Advanced *9
					Cormon	German I A (1), German I B (1), German II A (1), German II B (1), German Practice I (1)
				Basic	German	German III (1), German IV (1), German Practice II (1), German Practice III (1)
					French	French I A (1), French I B (1), French II A (1), French II B (1), French Practice I (1)
				Subjects t	Tonon	French III (1), French IV (1), French Practice II (1), French Practice III (1)
Graduation		Subjects for Language and Culture *2	Second	for Language	Chinese	Chinese I A (1), Chinese I B (1), Chinese II A (1), Chinese II B (1), Chinese Practice I (1), Chinese: Intensive Course (1)
Requireme nts 128		2	foreign language	age and		Chinese III (1), Chinese IV (1), Chinese Practice II (1), Chinese Practice III (1)
			Select 1 language	nd Cultu	Russian	Russian I A (1), Russian I B (1), Russian II A (1), Russian II B (1)
			4	Тe		Russian III (1), Russian IV (1)
			7		Korean	Korean I A (1), Korean I B (1), Korean II A (1), Korean II B (1)
						Korean III (1), Korean IV (1), Korean Expression I (1), Korean Expression II (1)
						Spanish I A (1), Spanish I B (1), Spanish II A (1), Spanish II
					Spanish	B (1) Spanish III (1), Spanish IV (1), Spanish Expression I (1), Spanish Expression II (1)
					Japanese	[Subjects for International Students] Japanese I (1), Japanese II (1), Japanese IV (1)
						Japanese V (1), Japanese VI (1), Japanese VII (1)
				[Re	quired Elec	tives] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
		Subjects in Humanities and Social Science	4	Intr Lite to ((2), Fur Intr	oduction to erature and Geography Introduction adamentals roduction to	Philosophy and Thought (2), Introduction to Art Studies (2), Prehistory (2), Introduction to History (2), Introduction to Linguistics (2), Introduction to Anthropology (2), Introduction (2), Introduction to Sociology (2), Introduction to Psychology n to Contemporary Education (1), Introduction to of Educational Studies (1), Introduction to Law (2), Politics (2), Introduction to Economics (2), Introduction to ory (2), The Law and Politics of International Society (2)
		Subjects in	20 3	[Re	quired Sub	jects 1] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.

	Science		Information Science (2), Natural Science Experiments (1)
			[Required Electives 1] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
*6		2 or 4	(2 credits) → Introduction to Calculus I (1) Recommend, Introduction to Calculus II (1) Recommend (4 credits) → Calculus I (2), Calculus II (2)
			[Required Electives 2] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
*7		2 or 4	(2 credits) → Introduction to Linear Algebra I (1) Recommend, Introduction [to Linear Algebra II (1) Recommend] (4 credits) → Linear Algebra I (2), Linear Algebra II (2)
	4		[Required Electives 3] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
			(Students who have already taken physics in high school) → Elements of Mechanics (2) Recommend, Seminar in Mechanics; Elementary Course (1), Elements of Electromagnetism (1), Seminar in Electromagnetism; Elementary Course (0.5), Elements of Thermodynamics (1), Seminar in Thermodynamics; Elementary Course (0.5)
		5-9	(Students who did not complete physics in high school) → Introduction to Mechanics (2), Introduction to Mechanics (Seminar) (1), Introduction to Electromagnetism (1), Introduction to Electromagnetism (Seminar) (0.5), Introduction to Thermodynamics (1), Introduction to Thermodynamics (Seminar) (0.5)
			Elementary Inorganic Chemistry I (1), Elementary Inorganic Chemistry II (1), Elementary Organic Chemistry II (1), Elementary Organic Chemistry II (1), Elementary Chemical Bonding I (1), Elementary Chemical Bonding II (1), Elementary Chemical Thermodynamics II (1), Introduction to Biology (2), Basic Cell Biology (2), Basic Population Biology (2), Science of Earth and Cosmos (1), Earth Science (1), Design Approach (1), Graphic Science I (1), Recommend Graphic Science II (1) Recommend, General Principles of Technical Drawings I (2) Recommend, General Principles of Technical Drawings II (2) Recommend, Computer Programming Exercise (1) Recommend
		4	[Required Subjects 2] The following subjects are offered from Year 2 onwards. Methomatical Statistics (2) Design History (2)
	Cybersecurity	1	Mathematical Statistics (2), Design History (2) [Required Subject] Primary Course of Cyber Security - How to Survive the Cyber (1)
	Subject for Health and	1	[Required Subject] Laboratory of Health and Sports Science (1)
	Sports Science		
	General Subjects	1	Frontier Subjects Open Subjects
*5	KIKAN education subjects for students in Year 2 and above	2	
		(Year 1) 1.5	From Subjects for Language and Culture, Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science, Subject for Health and Sports Science, General Subjects (*4)
	Others	3.5	From Subjects for Language and Culture, Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science, Subject for Health and Sports Science, General Subjects, KIKAN education subjects for students in Year 2 and above (*4)
Spo	ecialized Subject	s 80	For details of specialized subjects, please refer to the "List of Specialized Subjects by Term" on page 13.

Some subjects are offered in addition to those listed in the table. Please refer to the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide

^{*2} *3 Refer to the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023" for details on first and second foreign language subjects.

Students must acquire at least 2 credits in upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects in Year 2 or later.

Specialized subjects taken in other courses of the School of Design or other schools in Kyushu University may be included in the

[&]quot;Others" category.
For the General Subject and upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects, students should read the subject overview in the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023" and the syllabus and plan their course of study.

When students want to acquire 2 credits, they must take both "Introduction to Calculus II" and "Introduction to Calculus II." When they want to acquire 4 credits, they must take both "Calculus II" and "Calculus II."

When students want to acquire 2 credits, they must take both "Calculus II" and "Introduction to Linear Algebra I" and "Introduc

II." When they want to acquire 4 credits, they must take both "Linear Algebra I" and "Linear Algebra II."

- *8 Students are required to take the "Academic English: CALL 1" in the first semester of Year 1 and the "Academic English: CALL 2" in the second semester of Year 1, mainly through self-study using web-based materials, and to submit a report on their study and an examination at the end of each semester. Grading is based on students viewing the materials on the web, examinations at the end of each semester, and TOEFL-ITP at the beginning of Year 1 and Year 2. There are no fixed class days or class periods.
- end of each semester, and TOEFL-ITP at the beginning of Year 1 and Year 2. There are no fixed class days or class periods.

 *9 This subject is offered in both semesters but with different contents. Students can take the subject more than once. However, if students take the subject a second time, they must choose the subject with different content from the first.

[Environmental Design Course] List of Specialized Subjects

				Clas	Mini	mum					ŀ	Hou	ırs	ре	r w	ee	k *:	3					
Cate	Subject	Style	Cre	sifica		. of	`	Yea	ar 1			Yea		-	_		ar 3		•	Ye	ar 4	4	Remark *4
gory		C tyle	dit			its *2	s	S	F	W	S	S	F	W	S	S	F	W	S	S	F	M	
	Design literatur besites	Lastuna	4	*1		1	2	i i	H	-	Ŭ	Ŭ	Ü	**	Ü	Ŭ	Ľ	**	Ŭ	Ľ	ŧ.		
	Design literacy basics	Lecture	1	0		1	2	Н	H	\vdash	4		Н	_	_		\vdash	_	<u> </u>	⊨	-	Ļ	
	Basic of Arts I	Seminar	1	0			Щ	Ш		\vdash	4	\vdash	Ш	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	_	\vdash		L	⊢	-	Ļ	The term of study
	Basic of Arts II	Seminar	1	0	1	2	Ц	Ш	\vdash	\vdash	4	4	H	Ļ.	<u> </u>		\vdash	_	<u> </u>	L	╄	╄	depends on the
)es	Basic of Arts III	Seminar	1				Ш	Ш		\dashv		\sqcup	-	4	L		\sqsubseteq		L	L	Ļ	L	class assigned.
ign	Basic of Arts IV	Seminar	1				L	Ш	=i	\vdash		ш	4	4	L		\vdash		<u> </u>	L	╄	Ļ	
Ē	Design and Humanities	Lecture	1	0			Ш	Ш	\square	\vdash	2	ш		<u>_</u>	L		\sqsubseteq	_	<u> </u>	L	Ļ	Ļ	
era	Design and Social Sciences	Lecture	1	0	8	,	Ш	Ш				2		L	<u> </u>		\sqsubseteq			L	L	L	
cy	Human Science in Design	Lecture	1	0	ļ	1		Ш			2	Ш		_	<u> </u>		\sqsubseteq			L	L	L	
_	Science and Technology in Design	Lecture	1	0								2											
ect	Design Language I	Lecture	1	0	ļ		П	П		П		П	П				2				T	T	
S	Design Language II	Lecture	1	0		١.,		Н	\Box	T		Н	П				г	2		T	+	T	
	Design Case Studies I	Lecture	1	0		1		2	\exists	T		Н	П				г			T	\dagger	t	
	Design Case Studies II	Lecture	1	0			H	Н		\dashv		H	Н				2			H	+	H	
	Environmental Design Basics I	Lecture	1	0			H	Н	2	\dashv		H	H	Г			F			H	t	t	
	Environmental Design Basics II	Lecture	1	0			H	Н		2		Н	H				H			H	+	H	
	Space Design Practice	Seminar	2	0	1		\vdash	Н	\dashv	\dashv	4	Н	H	_		-	H	H		\vdash	+	+	+
	Environmental Design Project				1	0	H	Н		\dashv	\vdash	H	H	\vdash		-	۳			⊢	+	+	+
	A	Seminar	2	0	At lea			Ш			6			L						L		L	
nó	Environmental Design Project B	Seminar	2	-	must earne	be		Ц				6		L		_				L		1	
₩	Practice of Spatial Information Analysis I	Seminar	1	•	from of the)		Ц					4	<u> </u>		_				L		1	
sic St	Practice of Spatial Information Analysis II	Seminar		0	subje offere	ed in		Ц						4						L		L	
	Industrial Design Foundation I	Lecture	1	<u> </u>	the fa			Ш	2			\sqcup^{\mid}		—	L					L	L	L	_
ects	Industrial Design Foundation II	Lecture	1	0		oı 1 and		Ш		2		Ш		L			L			L	L	L	Subjects for
0,	Introduction to Design Futures	Lecture	1	0	the w			Ш	2			Ш		L			\square			L			students enrolled
	Society and Diversity	Lecture/	1	0	term o	of	ļ			2													by the Departmental
	, ,	Seminar		ļ	Year	1.	Щ	Ш	\dashv	\vdash	Н	Ш	Ш	_	<u> </u>		L		<u> </u>	L	-	L	Entrance
	Introduction to Media Design I	Lecture/ Seminar	1	0					2	į													Examination
	Introduction to Media Design II	Lecture	1	0				П	П	2		П		Γ			П			Г		Г	
	Structural Mechanics I	Lecture	1	0	l			П	П		2	П	П	Г			П			Г			
	Structural Mechanics II	Lecture	1	0	Į.			П				2	П									Г	
	Structural Planning I	Lecture	1	0	Į.	2		П	П			П	П				2			Г	T	T	
	Structural Planning II	Lecture	1	0	Į.			П	\Box			П	П	Г			Г	2		T	†	T	
	Environmental Materials I	Lecture	1	0			H	Н	\Box		2	Н	Н	Г			М			T	+	t	
	Environmental Materials II	Lecture	1	0			\vdash	Н	\Box	\vdash		2	Н				г			H	+	H	
	Theory of Building Construction		2	0		١.,	H	Н	H	\dashv	П	H	H	4			۲			H	t	t	
	Theory of Building Construction					4	H	Н	\dashv	\dashv	Н	\vdash	H	Ė	_	 	H	_		⊢	+	۲	
င္ပ	Design	Lecture	2	0				Ш						L	4					L		L	Intensive subject
	Building Production Architectural Environment	Lecture	2	0			H	Н	\dashv			H		\vdash	_		4		_	L	H	\vdash	Intensive subject
Spe	Engineering	Lecture	2	0				Ш			4			L						L		L	
čia	Environmental Information I	Lecture	1	0	30			Ш		\perp		Ш		<u> </u>	_		2	L		L	1	1	
ılize	Environmental Information II	Lecture	1	0	55			Ш		<u> </u>		Ш		<u></u>	L			2		L	1	L	<u> </u>
Su	Theory of Building Equipment Planning	Lecture	2	0		4		Ш						L			4			L		L	
ojects	Structural Engineering Laboratory	Seminar	1	0				Ц						L	4					L		L	
	Environmental Engineering Laboratory	Seminar	1	0				Ш						L		4				L			
	Architectural Planning and Design	Lecture	2	0				Ш					4	L						L		L	
	Theory of Architectural Space and Design	Lecture	2	0		4		Ш						L		4				L		L	
	Design of Urban Environments	Lecture	2	0				Ш				4		L						L		L	
	History of Western Architecture	Lecture	1	0		1		ı I		, [į I		1	2	ĺ			1	l i		1	
	History of Modern Architecture	Lecture				4	i		\square	\Box	i	<u></u> i		ᆫ	_	2	_	_	$oxed{oxed}$	┶	1	4	

Heritage	Studies	Lecture	2	0	1				Ţ		_	!			4						-	
	of Japanese						Н								Ė							
Architec		Lecture	2	0												4						
Heritage	e Field Trips	Seminar	1	0													4					Intensive subject
Environ	mental Conservation	Lecture	2	0							4											
Landsca	ape Architecture	Lecture	2	0					ı				4									
Landsca Design	ape Planning and	Lecture	2	0		4								4								
	xercise for Landscape	Exercise	1	0							4											Intensive subject
Building		Lecture	1				Н		+		+	\vdash	2									
	Design for Environment	Lecture	1					\vdash	\top	2		t	Н				H	7			Н	◆ED, DF
Data An	•	Lecture	1						T		+	2	Н					7			\vdash	◆ED, ID, DF, AD
	Culture Studies	Lecture	1						T		+	t	2				H	7				◆ED, DF
	ion Skills	Seminar	1						+		+				2							◆ED, DF
Environ	mental Ethics	Lecture	1					H	T		+	t	Н	2				7			H	◆ED, DF
	nication in the Arts	Lecture	1				H		+					2			\vdash					◆ED, DF, AD
	nagement	Lecture	1						ŧ		+		H	_		2					-	◆ED, DF
	s and Global	Lecture/									+						H					▼ LD, DI
Disrupto	ors	Seminar Lecture/	1								-		2									
Global D	Design Innovations	Seminar	1								2											International
Design I	Pitching Skills	Seminar	1						+		+	2										Program subjects
	ual Property Rights:	Lecture/	1				Н		t			٢			Н		\vdash					†
	Perspective	Seminar	1								2											
Internati Design A	ional Environmental A I	Lecture/ Seminar	1											2								
	ional Environmental	Lecture/ Seminar	1			-									2							•
	ional Environmental	Lecture/	4						+		+	t				^		7			\vdash	
Design A		Seminar	1													2						
Internati Design /	ional Environmental A IV	Lecture/ Seminar	1														2					Subjects related to
	ional Environmental	Lecture/ Seminar	2											4								the study abroad
	ional Environmental	Lecture/ Seminar	2												4							•
	ional Environmental	Lecture/ Seminar	2													4						
	ional Environmental	Lecture/ Seminar	2														4					
Internsh		Experim ent/Exer	1												2	2			2	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	Intensive subject
Internsh	in II	cise Experim	1												2				,	2		Intensive subject
	•	ent/Exer cise	'								-				_	-			_	<u>-</u>		intensive subject
С	mental Design Project	Seminar	2	0								6										
D	mental Design Project	Seminar	2	0									6									
Environi E	mental Design Project	Seminar	2	0		8								6								
Environi F	mental Design Project	Seminar	2	0											6							
Environi G	mental Design Project	Seminar	2	0	12											6						
E Environi F Environi G Environi H Environi Project	mental Design Project	Seminar	2	0	14												6					
		Seminar	2															6				
Environ	mental Integrated	Seminar	2																6			
Project I		Comma			1	_	_ :					_	_									
		Seminar	4			-					8	8			8	8			8	8		Offered in summe and fall quarters Offered in summe

Gradua Research/	Senior Project I Senior Project II	Seminar	4	0		R					8	8	
ation Design		Seminar	4	0		,					8	8	
Dep	Course Specialized Subjects in own course Course Exercises Subjects in												
담	own course (PBL)				12	-							At least 4 credits must be earned
d Brea	Course Specialized Subjects in other courses				12	4							from other course subjects
adth	Course Specialized Subjects in other courses Course Exercises Subjects in other courses (PBL)					۲							

^{*1} \odot indicates a required subject, \circ indicates a required elective, and a blank space indicates an elective.

^{*2} The table above shows the minimum number of credits to acquire for each subject category and designated subject group. Please follow the instructions in the course guidance.

^{*3} The semester/quarter in which the subject is offered is subject to change, including intensive subjects.

^{*4 (♠)} in the "Remarks" column indicates subjects that are common to some courses.

^{*5} The credits for "Course Specialized Subjects" and "Course Exercises Subjects (PBL)" in the "Depth and Breadth Electives" category are the sum of the credits for subjects taken more than the graduation requirements for each subject category of the course the student belongs.

[Environmental Design Course] List of Specialized Subjects by Semester/Quarter

						01 15
Year	Semester / Quarter*1	Subject	Style	No. of Credit	Hours	Classifi cation *2
	Spring	Design literacy basics	Lecture	1	2	0
Voor 1	Summer	Design Case Studies I	Lecture	1	2	0
Year 1	Fall	Environmental Design Basics I	Lecture	1	2	0
	Winter	Environmental Design Basics II	Lecture	1	2	0
	Spring /	Basic of Arts I	Seminar	1	4	0
	Summer	Basic of Arts II	Seminar	1	4	0
		Design and Humanities	Lecture	1	2	0
		Human Science in Design	Lecture	1	2	0
		Space Design Practice	Seminar	2	4	0
	Carina	Environmental Design Project A	Seminar	2	6	0
	Spring	Structural Mechanics I	Lecture	1	2	0
		Environmental Materials I	Lecture	1	2	0
		Architectural Environment Engineering	Lecture	2	4	0
		Social Design for Environment	Lecture	1	2	
		Design and Social Sciences	Lecture	1	2	0
		Science and Technology in Design	Lecture	1	2	0
		Environmental Design Project B	Seminar	2	6	0
		Structural Mechanics II	Lecture	1	2	0
	C	Environmental Materials II	Lecture	1	2	0
	Summer	Design of Urban Environments	Lecture	2	4	0
., .		Environmental Conservation	Lecture	2	4	0
Year 2		Basic Exercise for Landscape Fieldwork	Exercise	1	Intensive	0
		Global Design Innovations	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
	Fall/	Basic of Arts III	Seminar	1	4	
	Winter	Basic of Arts IV	Seminar	1	4	
		Practice of Spatial Information Analysis I	Seminar	1	4	0
		Architectural Planning and Design	Lecture	2	4	0
	Fall	Data Analytics	Lecture	1	2	
		Design Pitching Skills	Seminar	1	2	
		Environmental Design Project C	Seminar	2	6	0
		Practice of Spatial Information Analysis II	Seminar	1	4	0
		Theory of Building Construction	Lecture	2	4	0
		Landscape Architecture	Lecture	2	4	0
	Winter	Building Code	Lecture	1	2	
		Material Culture Studies	Lecture	1	2	
		Start-ups and Global Disruptors	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Environmental Design Project D	Seminar	2	6	0
		Theory of Building Construction Design	Lecture	2	Intensive subject	0
		Structural Engineering Laboratory	Seminar	1	4	0
	Spring	History of Western Architecture	Lecture	1	2	0
	Opinig	Landscape Planning and Design	Lecture	2	4	0
		Environmental Ethics	Lecture	1	2	
		Communication in the Arts	Lecture	1	2	
		Environmental Design Project E	Seminar	2	6	0
		Environmental Engineering Laboratory	Seminar	1	4	0
		Theory of Architectural Space and Design	Lecture	2	4	0
Year 3		History of Modern Architecture	Lecture	1	2	0
	Summer	Heritage Studies	Lecture	2	4	0
		Facilitation Skills	Seminar	1	2	
		Environmental Design Project F	Seminar	2	6	0
		Design Language I	Lecture	1	2	0
		Design Case Studies II	Lecture	1	2	0
		Structural Planning I	Lecture	1	2	0
	Fall	Building Production	Lecture	2	Intensive	0
		Environmental Information I	Lecture	1	Subject 2	0
1	1	L	1			

		Theory of Building Equipment Planning	Lecture	2	4	0
		History of Japanese Architecture	Lecture	2	4	0
		Arts Management	Lecture	1	2	
		Environmental Design Project G	Seminar	2	6	0
		Design Language II	Lecture	1	2	0
		Structural Planning II	Lecture	1	2	0
	Winter	Environmental Information II	Lecture	1	2	0
		Heritage Field Trips	Seminar	1	Intensive Subject	0
		Environmental Design Project H	Seminar	2	6	0
	First	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	8	0
	semester	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 4	Spring	Environmental Integrated Project A	Seminar	2	6	
Teal 4	Summer	Environmental Integrated Project B	Seminar	2	6	
	Second	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	8	0
	semester	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 2 Year 3	Summer/	Transdisciplinary Projects A	Seminar	4	8	
Year 4	Fall	Transdisciplinary Projects B	Seminar	4	8	
	Any time of	Internship I	Experiment/ Exercise	1	Intensive Subject	
Year 4	the year	Internship II	Experiment/ Exercise	1	Intensive Subject	

^{*1} The semester/quarter in which the subject is offered is subject to change, including intensive subjects.

^{*2} ② indicates a required subject, ○ indicates a required elective, and a blank space indicates an elective. Please refer to the "List of Specialized Subjects" for each subject's categories and subject groups.

(2) Industrial Design Course

A. Educational Attainment Goals at Graduation

In order to create safe and comfortable living environments and products, students will acquire an understanding of human morphological, physiological, psychological, and behavioral characteristics; basic studies of mechanics and control to realize advanced functions; measurement theory; basic mathematics necessary for data processing and analysis, and computer application technology to support these; research and analysis methods to design living spaces and equipment based on design theory; and design processes and expression methods.

B. Educational Goals that Envision Graduates 10 to 20 Years in the Future

This program fosters designers and researchers in the broad sense, including creators, planners, and engineers, who understand human characteristics from various aspects and have a new bird's eye view from the standpoint of consumers, and who create safe, secure, and attractive "products," "living environments," "services," and "social systems," based on the connection with society.

The curriculum consists of systematized theories and methodologies of design for social implementation based on multiple perspectives, such as sensitivity, engineering, and science. This promotes deep understanding and the establishment of knowledge and skills through the interaction of lectures and studios. With creative design and ergonomics at the core, which provide the basis for a wide range of theoretical and practical expertise, the curriculum is structured so that students can choose from a wide range of in-depth specialized subjects according to their interests and preferences. Our vision is to foster human resources who can think proactively, set their own problems taking into account social trends, derive clues to solve problems by forming teams according to the problems, and understand and practice each process up to the presentation of concrete solutions.

The graduates are expected to be researchers who are active in various companies and research institutes, designers, planners, and creators who are active in various companies and independent businesses and who can contribute to society.

C. Course Requirements for Specialized Subjects Offered After Year 3

In order to take specialized subjects offered in Year 3 or later, students must, in principle, acquire 44 credits by the end of Year 2, satisfying both of the following conditions (1) and (2). However, even if students do not meet these requirements, they may be allowed to take the specialized subjects based on individual guidance from their course advisor.

- (1) Of the graduation requirements listed in the "List of Subject Details (KIKAN Education Subjects)," students must acquire credits for the following KIKAN Education Subjects: KIKAN Education Seminar, Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues, basic subjects of Subjects for Language and Culture (Note 1), Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science (Note 2), Cybersecurity, Subject for Health and Sports Science, and General Subject.
 - (Note 1) However, for the first foreign language, 4 credits (Academic English: Academic Issues, Academic English: Global Issues, Academic English: Production 1, Academic English: Production 2 (1 credit each)) are counted among the 8 credits required for graduation.
 - (Note 2) However, only credits for subjects other than those listed below will be counted toward graduation requirements. [Industrial Design Course] Mathematical Statistics, Design History, General Principles of Technical Drawings II
- (2) Students must have completed "Design Literacy Basics," a required specialized subject offered in Year 1.

Students who meet the requirements in (1) and (2) above may take specialized subjects offered in Year 3 or later, even during the middle of the academic year.

D. Requirements for Starting Senior Project

Students must satisfy the following conditions (1) through (3) at the end of their third year to start their Year 4 Senior Project. However, even if students do not meet the conditions above, they may be allowed to start the Senior Project if their course class teacher determines that they are expected to graduate that year.

- (1) The total number of credits acquired must be 104 or more.
- (2) Students must have acquired all the credits required for graduation in the KIKAN Education Subjects, except for the upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects.
- (3) Students must acquire the following credits in the specialized subjects.

[Industrial Design Course]

Design Literacy Subjects	8 credits	Includes 3 credits of required subjects. At least one credit must be acquired from each subject group.
Course Basic Subjects	7 credits	

E. Senior Project

In Year 4, students are supposed to take Senior Project I and II, which are compulsory.

In Senior Project I and II, students conduct research on a specific theme from the first semester of Year 4, according to the method specified by the course. In mid-February, each course usually holds a Senior Project presentation or an exhibition to present the results of their research. Since Senior Project II requires the completion of Senior Project I, students are required to complete Senior Project I and Senior Project II in that order.

In the case of Senior Project I, only students studying abroad at a partner institution for student exchange can take this subject while studying abroad by receiving research guidance from a faculty supervisor through remote lectures using various media (e.g., webcam).

If students are interested in what kind of research the seniors have done, please ask the class teacher or the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.

		-	-			Light gray boxes indicate subjects from Year 2 onward
Graduation Requireme	nts	Category	Minimum Credits Required	(TI	ibject *1 he brackete edits)	d number to the right of the subject name is the number of
	KIKAN Education Subjects 48		1	[R	equired Sub	oject] KIKAN-Education Seminar (1)
		Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues	2.5	[Re (2.		ject] Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues
	36		First foreign			Academic English: Academic Issues (1), Academic English: Global Issues (1), Academic English: Production 1 (1), Academic English: Production 2 (1)
	credits in Year 1		language English 8		English	Academic English: CALL 1 (1), Academic English: CALL 2 (1) *9, Expert English *10
			O			Academic English: Intensive Course *10
				-		Academic English: Advanced *10
					German	German I A (1), German I B (1), German II A (1), German II B (1), German Practice I (1)
				Basic	German	German III (1), German IV (1), German Practice II (1), German Practice III (1)
				ic Subjects	French	French I A (1), French I B (1), French II A (1), French II B (1), French Practice I (1)
		Subjects for		ects for	Tronon	French III (1), French IV (1), French Practice II (1), French Practice III (1)
		Language and Culture	Second	for Language	Chinese	Chinese I A (1), Chinese I B (1), Chinese II A (1), Chinese I B (1), Chinese Practice I (1), Chinese: Intensive Course (1)
Graduation Requireme		*2	Second foreign language	guage and		Chinese III (1), Chinese IV (1), Chinese Practice II (1), Chinese Practice III (1)
nts 128			Select 1 language	nd Culture	Russian	Russian I A (1), Russian I B (1), Russian II A (1), Russian II B (1)
			4	lre.		Russian III (1), Russian IV (1)
						Korean I A (1), Korean I B (1), Korean II A (1), Korean II B (1)
					Korean	Korean III (1), Korean IV (1), Korean Expression I (1), Korean Expression II (1)
						Spanish I A (1), Spanish I B (1), Spanish II A (1), Spanish II B (1)
					Spanish	Spanish III (1), Spanish IV (1), Spanish Expression I (1), Spanish Expression II (1)
					Japanese	[Subjects for International Students] Japanese I (1), Japanese II (1), Japanese IV (1)
				1	<u></u>	Japanese V (1), Japanese VI (1), Japanese VII (1)
				[Re	equired Elec	ctives] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
		Subjects in Humanities and Social Science	4	Inti (2) (2) Co Stu to I	roduction to Recommer , Introduction ntemporary udies (1), Inteconomics	Philosophy and Thought (2), Introduction to Art Studies (2) Introduction to Prehistory (2), Introduction to History (2), Literature and Linguistics (2), Introduction to Anthropology [2], Introduction to Sociology in to Psychology (2) [Recommend], Introduction to Education (1), Introduction to Fundamentals of Educational troduction to Law (2), Introduction to Politics (2), Introduction (2), Introduction to Economic History (2), The Law and rnational Society (2)
		Subjects in				jects 1] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
		Subjects in Science	20 3	1-	•	ience (2), Natural Science Experiments (1)

ı l cr	1				
			2	[Required Electives 1	1] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
*6 \			or 4	[∟] Calculus II (1) Reco (4 credits) →Calculu	us I (2), Calculus II (2)
			2	[Required Electives 2	2] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
*7 {			2 or 4	Linear Algebra II (1)	uction to Linear Algebra I (1) Recommend, Introduction to Recommend Algebra I (2), Linear Algebra II (2)
				[Required Electives 3	B] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
				Elements of Mechan Elementary Course (Seminar in Electroma	already taken physics in high school) → ics (2) Recommend, Seminar in Mechanics; 1), Elements of Electromagnetism (1) Recommend, agnetism; Elementary Course (0.5), Elements of Recommend, Seminar in Thermodynamics; 0.5)
			3-7	Introduction to Mecha Introduction to Electr	ot complete physics in high school) → anics (2), Introduction to Mechanics (Seminar) (1), comagnetism (1), Introduction to Electromagnetism aduction to Thermodynamics (1), Introduction to eminar) (0.5)
				(1), Elementary Orga (1), Elementary Cher (1), Elementary Cher Thermodynamics II (Biology (2), Basic Po Earth Science (1), Do Science II (1), Gener	c Chemistry I (1), Elementary Inorganic Chemistry II anic Chemistry I (1), Elementary Organic Chemistry II mical Bonding I (1), Elementary Chemical Bonding II mical Thermodynamics I (1), Elementary Chemical 1), Introduction to Biology (2) Recommend, Basic Cell epulation Biology (2), Science of Earth and Cosmos (1), esign Approach (1), Graphic Science I (1), Graphic al Principles of Technical Drawings I (2) Recommend, hing Exercise (1) Recommend
			6	onwards.	P] The following subjects are offered from Year 2 ics (2), General Principles of Technical Drawings II
				(2), Design History (2	
*8 {					nce Experiments (1) Recommend
	Cybersecurity	1	I	[Required Subject] P Cyber (1)	rimary Course of Cyber Security - How to Survive the
	Subject for Health and	1	1		aboratory of Health and Sports Science (1)
	Sports Science		ı	<u>.</u>	
	General Subjects	1		Frontier Subjects	
*5 {	KIKAN education subjects for students in Year 2 and above	2		Open Subjects	
			(Year 1) 3.5	From Subjects for La Social Science, Subj Science, General Su	inguage and Culture, Subjects in Humanities and ects in Science, Subject for Health and Sports bjects (*4)
	Others	3.5		Social Science, Subj Science, General Su 2 and above (*4)	inguage and Culture, Subjects in Humanities and ects in Science, Subject for Health and Sports bjects, KIKAN education subjects for students in Year
Specia	alized Subjects	80		For details of special Subjects by Term" or	ized subjects, please refer to the "List of Specialized n page 23.

^{*1} Some subjects are offered in addition to those listed in the table. Please refer to the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023".

^{*2} Refer to the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023" for details on first and second foreign language subjects.

Students must acquire at least 2 credits in upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects in Year 2 or later.

Specialized subjects taken in other courses of the School of Design or other schools in Kyushu University may be included in the "Others" category.

^{*5} For the General Subject and upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects, students should read the subject overview in the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023" and the syllabus and plan their course of study.

*6 When students want to acquire 2 credits, they must take both "Introduction to Calculus I" and "Introduction to Calculus II." When

they want to acquire 4 credits, they must take both "Calculus I" and "Calculus II."

- *7 When students want to acquire 2 credits, they must take both "Introduction to Linear Algebra I" and "Introduction to Linear Algebra II." When they want to acquire 4 credits, they must take both "Linear Algebra I" and "Linear Algebra II." If students take "Basic Science Experiments," the credits earned will be counted as "Others" subjects.
- *9 Students are required to take the "Academic English: CALL 1" in the first semester of Year 1 and the "Academic English: CALL 2" in the second semester of Year 1, mainly through self-study using web-based materials, and to submit a report on their study and an examination at the end of each semester. Grading is based on students viewing the materials on the web, examinations at the end of each semester, and TOEFL-ITP at the beginning of Year 1 and Year 2. There are no fixed class days or class periods.
- *10 This subject is offered in both semesters but with different contents. Students can take the subject more than once. However, if students take the subject a second time, they must choose the subject with different content from the first.

[Industrial Design Course] List of Specialized Subjects

	_			Clas	as Minimum			Hours per week *3															
Cate			Cre	sifica			٠,	Yea	ar 1			Yea			_	Yea			,	Yea	ar /	1	
gory	Subject	Style	dit			. of							!		 					!	!	!	Remark *4
90.7			uit	*1	credi	its *2	S	S	F	W	S	S	F	W	S	S	F	W	S	S	F	W	/
	Design literacy basics	Lecture	1	0		1	2	\vdash	П											H			
	Basic of Arts I	Seminar	1	0				Н	Н		4	4				-		 		Н	H	Н	
	Basic of Arts II	Seminar	1	0				H	H		4	4				H		┝		H	H	H	The term of study
ō	Basic of Arts III	Seminar	1	•		2		\vdash	\vdash		_	7	4	4						H			depends on the
es:	Basic of Arts IV	Seminar	1					⊢	H			H	4			-	-	<u> </u>		⊢	┝	┝	class assigned.
gn		Lecture	1	0			-	\vdash	H		2		4	4		┝	-	-		⊢	H	H	
Lite	Design and Humanities		_					\vdash	Н		_	2	-	<u> </u>		L		_		⊢	-	-	
erac	Design and Social Sciences	Lecture	1	0	8	1		⊢	Н		•	2	ŀ			L	_	_		⊢	ŀ	H	
3,43	Human Science in Design	Lecture	1	0		l '		\vdash	Щ		2			_		_				⊢	L		
duŝ	Science and Technology in Design	Lecture	1	0								2											
	Design Language I	Lecture	1	0			-	\vdash	H							-	2			⊢	H		
	Design Language II	Lecture	1	0				\vdash	H							-	_	2		⊢	H		
	Design Case Studies I	Lecture	1	0		1		2	H									_		⊢	H		
	Design Case Studies II	Lecture	1	0				1	H				H	-		H	2	-		⊢	H	H	
-								\vdash					-	_		H	_	_		⊢	-	H	
	Industrial Design Foundation I	Lecture	1	0				Ш	2											L	L		
	Industrial Design Foundation II	Lecture	1	0	-	7				2													
	Introduction to Product Design	Lecture	1	0	At lea				П		2												
	Introduction to Lifescape				one c must			Н												\vdash			
Co	Design	Lecture	1	(0)	earne								2										
	Introduction to Service Design	Lecture	1		from (H	H			2								H	H		
₿	Introduction to Ergonomics	Lecture	2	_	of the			H	H		4	F				H		┝		H	H	H	
70	Environmental Design Basics I	Lecture	1		subje	cts		\vdash	2		_									\vdash			
c S	Environmental Design Basics II	Lecture	1	0	offere	d in		\vdash	-	2										\vdash			
ubj	Introduction to Design Futures	Lecture	1	0	the fa	ıll		⊢	2	_				-		H		-		⊢	-	H	Subjects for
Subjects	introduction to Design ratures		-	0	term (of		⊢	_							H				⊢	-	H	students enrolled
S	Society and Diversity	Lecture/ Seminar	1		Year		Į.			2													by the
					the w			⊢	H					_		L				⊢	L	L	Departmental
	Introduction to Media Design I	Lecture/	1	0	term (2														Entrance Examination
		Seminar			Year	1.		⊢	H							_				⊢		H	
	Introduction to Media Design II	Lecture	1	0					Ш	2										L			
	Practical Theory of Product	Lecture	1									2											
	Design		-					▙	Ш							_				L			
	Practical Theory of Lifescape	Lecture	1											2									
	Design Practical Theory of Service							⊢	\vdash			H	-	-		H	-	-		⊢	┝	┝	
	Design	Lecture	1										2										
	Innovation Design Theory and	Lecture/	_					\vdash	\vdash											H	H		
	Practice I	Seminar	2												4								
	Innovation Design Theory and	Lecture/	2													4							
	Practice II	Seminar	_						Ш							_				L		L	
Pou	Lifescape Design Practical	Lecture/	2												4								
	Theory and Practice I	Seminar						\vdash	Ш							_				⊢	L		
Sp	Lifescape Design Practical	Lecture/ Seminar	2													4							
Эес	Theory and Practice II Social Design Theory and	Lecture/						\vdash	\vdash			H				H	-	<u> </u>		⊢	-		
ializ	Practice I	Seminar	2		2	1									4								
zed	Social Design Theory and	Lecture/	2					Г	Н			Н				,				\vdash		Н	
Su	Practice II	Seminar														4							
	Creative Design Project	Seminar	2					Γ									4	1				Г	
٠,	Ergonomics for All Ages and	Lecture	1									2											
	Abilities							L	Ш			_				_		<u> </u>		L		L	
	Data Analytics	Lecture	1					L					2			L				L		Ĺ	◆ED/ID/DF/AD
	Environmental Ergonomics	Lecture	1					$ldsymbol{ldsymbol{ldsymbol{eta}}}$						2						L			
	Environmental Physiology	Lecture	1					L					2	L		L		L		L		L	
	Kansei Science	Lecture	1					Ĺ				2		L		L		L		L			
	Behavioral Physiology	Lecture	1											2									
	Assistive Technologies for Life	Lecture	1					Γ									2					Г	
	Activity															L	_	<u> </u>		\vdash		L	
	Data Mining I	Lecture	1	1	l			1				1	1	ĺ	2	ĺ	1	ĺ		ı		1	◆ID/DF/AD

	Data Mining II	Lecture	1]	į								2							◆ID/DF/AD
	Physiological Anthropology	Lecture	1		1					П				2							
	Biological Information Processing	Lecture	1		1								2								
	Advanced Ergonomics Seminar	Lecture	1		-										2						
	Research Literacy	Lecture	1		-										2						
	Start-ups and Global Disruptors	Lecture/	1									2									
	Global Design Innovations	Seminar Lecture/	1			H				2											- International
	Design Pitching Skills	Seminar Seminar	1		-	H	\dashv	-	\dashv	Н	2	-	Н		-	-		<u> </u>	-	+	Program subjects
	Intellectual Property Rights:	Lecture/				H	-	-	-	Н	_	-	H		-	-		 	⊨	┝	+
	Global Perspective	Seminar	1							2											
	International Industrial Design A I	Lecture/ Seminar	1										2								
	International Industrial Design	Lecture/	1											2							1
	A II	Seminar				Li		_						_	L	<u> </u>		L	<u> </u>	L	
	International Industrial Design A III	Lecture/ Seminar	1												2						
	International Industrial Design	Lecture/	4			H		1		Н			H					<u> </u>	 	H	1
	AIV	Seminar	1													2					Subjects related
	International Industrial Design	Lecture/	2										4					-			the study abroad
	B I International Industrial Design	Seminar Lecture/				H		-		Н		_	Н		H	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	H	┝	-
	B II	Seminar	2					ļ						4							
	International Industrial Design	Lecture/	2												4				T		1
	B III	Seminar						_							-	<u> </u>		L	L	L	
	International Industrial Design B IV	Lecture/ Seminar	2													4					
	D IV	Experim			1	H		-		H		-	i		<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
	Internship I	ent/Exer	1			li		İ						2	2			:	2		Intensive subject
	•	cise																			
		Experim													_				_		
	Internship II	ent/Exer cise	1					İ						2	2			-	2		Intensive subject
	Product Design Practical	Lecture/				H	-	-		H		-			ļ						
	Theory and Practice I	Seminar	2					l	4												
	Product Design Practical	Lecture/	2							4											
Collice	Theory and Practice II	Seminar				H		_		Ľ		_			_				-		
Ď	Lifescape Design Theory and Practice I	Lecture/ Seminar	2								4										
	Lifescape Design Theory and	Lecture/	2			H		1		Н		4							-		
3	Practice II	Seminar										4									
Ď	Business Design Theory and	Lecture/	2							4											
2	Practice I Business Design Theory and	Seminar Lecture/				H		-		H		-			-	-			┝		
	Practice II	Seminar	2								4										
ر. اب	Ergonomics Practice I	Seminar	4		24				4	1										İ	
ž	Ergonomics Practice II	Seminar	4										4	ŀ							
_	Ergonomics Research Project	Seminar	4												_ '	4					
	Fieldwork Theory and Practice	Lecture/	4								4	1									
Transdi	Transdisciplinary Projects A	Seminar Seminar	4							8	8			8	8			8	8		Offered in summand fall quarters
Transdisciplinary	Transdisciplinary Projects B	Seminar	4							8	8			8	8			8	8		Offered in summ and fall quarters
Graduation	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	0	Ω												8	3		8	
uation	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	0	8												8	3		8	

Depth Ele	Course Specialized Subjects in own course Course Exercises Subjects in				_									At least 8 credits
an	own course (PBL)			12								li		must be earned
d B	own course (PBL) Course Specialized Subjects in			12										from other course
	other courses				Q	j			į			Ì		subjects
gt	Course Exercises Subjects in	•			0		T					Π		
7	other courses (PBL)											li		

- *1 oindicates a required subject, o indicates a required elective, and a blank space indicates an elective.
- *2 The table above shows the minimum number of credits to acquire for each subject category and designated subject group. Please follow the instructions in the course guidance.
- *3 The semester/quarter in which the subject is offered is subject to change, including intensive subjects.
- *4 (♠) in the "Remarks" column indicates subjects that are common to some courses.
- *5 The credits for "Course Specialized Subjects" and "Course Exercises Subjects (PBL)" in the "Depth and Breadth Electives" category are the sum of the credits for subjects taken more than the graduation requirements for each subject category of the course the student belongs.

[Industrial Design Course] List of Specialized Subjects by Semester/Quarter

Year	Semester / Quarter*1	Subject	Style	No. of Credit	Hours	Classifi cation *2
	Spring	Design literacy basics	Lecture	1	2	0
Year 1	Summer	Design Case Studies I	Lecture	1	2	0
Tour 1	Fall	Industrial Design Foundation I	Lecture	1	2	0
	Winter	Industrial Design Foundation II	Lecture	1	2	0
	First Semester	Ergonomics Practice I	Seminar	4	4	
	Spring/	Basic of Arts I	Seminar	1	4	0
	Summer	Basic of Arts II	Seminar	1	4	0
		Design and Humanities	Lecture	1	2	0
		Human Science in Design	Lecture	1	2	0
	Spring	Introduction to Product Design	Lecture	1	2	0
		Introduction to Ergonomics	Lecture	2	4	0
		Product Design Practical Theory and Practice I	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	
		Design and Social Sciences	Lecture	1	2	0
		Science and Technology in Design	Lecture	1	2	0
		Introduction to Service Design	Lecture	1	2	0
		Practical Theory of Product Design	Lecture	1	2	
		Ergonomics for All Ages and Abilities	Lecture	1	2	
	Summer	Kansei Science	Lecture	1	2	
		Product Design Practical Theory and Practice II	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	
		Global Design Innovations	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
Year 2		Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Business Design Theory and Practice I	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	
	Second Semester	Fieldwork Theory and Practice	Lecture/Seminar	4	4	
	Fall/	Basic of Arts III	Seminar	1	4	
	Winter	Basic of Arts IV	Seminar	1	4	<u> </u>
		Introduction to Lifescape Design	Lecture	1	2	0
		Practical Theory of Service Design	Lecture	1	2	
		Data Analytics	Lecture	1	2	
	Fall	Environmental Physiology	Lecture	1	2	
		Lifescape Design Theory and Practice I	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	
		Business Design Theory and Practice II	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	
		Design Pitching Skills	Seminar	1	2	
		Practical Theory of Lifescape Design	Lecture	1	2	1
		Environmental Ergonomics	Lecture	1	2	
	Winter	Behavioral Physiology	Lecture	1	2	1
		Start-ups and Global Disruptors	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	1
		Lifescape Design Theory and Practice II	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	1
	First Semester	Ergonomics Practice II	Seminar	4	4	
		Innovation Design Theory and Practice I	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	
	Consists as	Lifescape Design Practical Theory and Practice I	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	ļ
	Spring	Social Design Theory and Practice I Data Mining I	Lecture/Seminar Lecture	1	2	
Year 3		Biological Information Processing	Lecture	1	2	
		Innovation Design Theory and Practice II	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	
		Lifescape Design Practical Theory and Practice II	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	
	Summer	Social Design Theory and Practice II Data Mining II	Lecture/Seminar Lecture	2	2	1
		Physiological Anthropology	Lecture	1	2	

	Second	Creative Design Project	Seminar	2	4	
	Semester	Ergonomics Research Project	Seminar	4	4	
		Design Language I	Lecture	1	2	0
		Design Case Studies II	Lecture	1	2	0
	Fall	Assistive Technologies for Life Activity	Lecture	1	2	
		Advanced Ergonomics Seminar	Lecture	1	2	
		Research Literacy	Lecture	1	2	
	Winter	Design Language II	Lecture	1	2	0
	First	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 4	Semester	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	8	0
Teal 4	Second	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	8	0
	Semester	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 2	Summer/	Transdisciplinary Projects A	Seminar	4	8	
Year 3 Year 4	Fall	Transdisciplinary Projects B	Seminar	4	8	
		Internship I	Experiment/	1	Intensive	
Year 3	Any time	•	Exercise		subject	
Year 4	of the year	Internship II	Experiment/	1	Intensive	
		r	Exercise		subject	

^{*1} The semester/quarter in which the subject is offered is subject to change, including intensive subjects.
*2 ⊚ indicates a required subject, ∘ indicates a required elective, and a blank space indicates an elective. Please refer to the "List of Specialized Subjects" for each subject's categories and subject groups.

(3) Design Futures Course

A. Educational Attainment Goals at Graduation

The Design Futures Course aims to nurture creative design professionals who can step into areas that have not been the subject of design before, take on the challenge of solving new problems, and envision and realize a better future.

In order to achieve the above goals, this course takes an approach from the three fields of Art and Design, Social Design, and Life and Information Sciences in order to obtain universal knowledge and understanding that will serve as the basis for envisioning a concrete future. In the field of Art and Design, students design the "form" of the future from cultural perspectives such as philosophy, history, cultural theory, design theory, and art theory. While in the field of Social Design, students envision the future society from social perspectives such as diversity theory, environmental theory, education theory, and policy theory. In the field of Life and Information Sciences, students explore the future of science and technology from the perspective of life science and information science. This course has the following specific goals for students to achieve upon graduation.

(A) Interest, Motivation, and Attitude

• Have a desire to challenge themselves to develop new fields of design without being bound by preconceived ideas and have the orientation to explore and demonstrate through practice.

(B) Knowledge and Understanding

- Understand the history and theories of art, technology, thought, and science, and process the knowledge necessary to explain the state of modern society and human beings and envision a future society.
- Understand the nature of life phenomena and the natural mechanisms behind them, with an understanding of information science and the knowledge to understand various phenomena in nature and society from a mathematical and scientific perspective.

(C) Competencies and Skills

- Mastery of artistic expression methods and acquire the creative ability to imagine things that have never existed before and express them effectively through rich imagination.
- Possess leadership skills to develop new fields of social activities, build social contexts, communicate effectively with others from diverse cultural backgrounds, and realize their ideas in society.
- The ability to develop new ways of using technology based on a deep understanding of science and technology, and the technical skills to make them work effectively.

B. Educational Goals that Envision Graduates 10 to 20 Years in the Future

We will cultivate human resources for companies, governments, educational institutions, and other organizations, who will not only improve existing things and increase their efficiency but who will also think from the ground up, invent unexpected experiences and mechanisms, and steadily change things, individuals, and organizations for the better while building relationships with others who think differently. In addition, in anticipation of the social issues of the near future, such as a super-aging society, gender diversification, disabilities, immigration, disparity, and global environmental issues, we will nurture human resources who can think and act independently to realize a sustainable society that embraces diversity, while continuing to create new workplaces on their own, based on the knowledge of cutting-edge science and technology.

C. Course Requirements for Specialized Subjects Offered After Year 3

In order to take specialized subjects offered in Year 3 or later, students must, in principle, acquire 44 credits by the end of Year 2, satisfying both of the following conditions (1) and (2). However, even if students

do not meet these requirements, they may be allowed to take the specialized subjects based on individual guidance from their course advisor.

- (1) Of the graduation requirements listed in the "List of Subject Details (KIKAN Education Subjects)," students must acquire credits for the following KIKAN Education Subjects: KIKAN Education Seminar, Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues, basic subjects of Subjects for Language and Culture (Note 1), Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science (Note 2), Cybersecurity, Subject for Health and Sports Science, and General Subject.
 - (Note 1) However, for the first foreign language, 4 credits (Academic English: Academic Issues, Academic English: Global Issues, Academic English: Production 1, Academic English: Production 2 (1 credit each)) are counted among the 8 credits required for graduation.
 - (Note 2) However, only credits for subjects other than those listed below will be counted toward graduation requirements.

 [Design Futures Course] Mathematical Statistics, Design History
- (2) Students must have completed "Design Literacy Basics," a required specialized subject offered in Year 1.

Students who meet the requirements in (1) and (2) above may take specialized subjects offered in Year 3 or later, even during the middle of the academic year.

D. Requirements for Starting Senior Project

Students must satisfy the following conditions (1) through (3) at the end of their third year to start their Year 4 Senior Project. However, even if students do not meet the conditions above, they may be allowed to start the Senior Project if their course class teacher determines that they are expected to graduate that year.

- (1) The total number of credits acquired must be 104 or more.
- (2) Students must have acquired all the credits required for graduation in the KIKAN Education Subjects, except for the upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects.
- (3) Students must acquire the following credits in the specialized subjects.

[Design Futures Course]

Design Literacy Subjects	8 credits	Includes 3 credits of required subjects. At least one credit must be acquired from each subject group.
Course Basic Subjects (PBL)	7 credits	

E. Senior Project

In Year 4, students are supposed to take Senior Project I and II, which are compulsory.

In Senior Project I and II, students conduct research on a specific theme from the first semester of Year 4, according to the method specified by the course. In mid-February, each course usually holds a Senior Project presentation or an exhibition to present the results of their research. Since Senior Project II requires the completion of Senior Project I, students are required to complete Senior Project I and Senior Project II in that order.

In the case of Senior Project I, only students studying abroad at a partner institution for student exchange can take this subject while studying abroad by receiving research guidance from a faculty supervisor through remote lectures using various media (e.g., webcam).

If students are interested in what kind of research the seniors have done, please ask the class teacher or the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.

						Light gray boxes indicate subjects from Year 2 onward
Graduation Requireme	nts	Category	Minimum Credits Required	(TI	ibject *1 he brackete edits)	d number to the right of the subject name is the number of
	KIKAN Education Subjects 48	KIKAN- Education Seminar	1	[Re	equired Sub	ject] KIKAN-Education Seminar (1)
		Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues	2.5	[Re		ject] Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues
	36		First foreign			Academic English: Academic Issues (1), Academic English: Global Issues (1), Academic English: Production 1 (1), Academic English: Production 2 (1)
	credits in Year 1		language English 8		English	Academic English: CALL 1 (1), Academic English: CALL 2 (1) *9, Expert English *10
			0			Academic English: Intensive Course *10
						Academic English: Advanced *10
					German	German I A (1), German I B (1), German II A (1), German II B (1), German Practice I (1)
				Basic		German III (1), German IV (1), German Practice II (1), German Practice III (1)
				ic Subjects	French	French I A (1), French I B (1), French II A (1), French II B (1), French Practice I (1)
		Cubic states		ects fo		French III (1), French IV (1), French Practice II (1), French Practice III (1)
		Subjects for Language and Culture *2	Second	for Languag	Chinese	Chinese I A (1), Chinese I B (1), Chinese II A (1), Chinese I B (1), Chinese Practice I (1), Chinese: Intensive Course (1)
Graduation Requireme nts 128		2	foreign language	age and		Chinese III (1), Chinese IV (1), Chinese Practice II (1), Chinese Practice III (1)
			Select 1 language	d Culture	Russian	Russian I A (1), Russian I B (1), Russian II A (1), Russian II B (1)
			4	Тe		Russian III (1), Russian IV (1)
					Korean	Korean I A (1), Korean I B (1), Korean II A (1), Korean II B (1) Korean III (1), Korean IV (1), Korean Expression I (1),
						Korean Expression II (1)
					Spanish	Spanish I A (1), Spanish I B (1), Spanish II A (1), Spanish II B (1) Spanish III (1), Spanish IV (1), Spanish Expression I (1),
						Spanish Expression II (1), Spanish Expression I (1),
					Japanese	[Subjects for International Students] Japanese I (1), Japanese II (1), Japanese IV (1)
						Japanese V (1), Japanese VI (1), Japanese VII (1)
				[Re	equired Elec	ctives] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
		Subjects in Humanities and Social Science	4	Interest Int	roduction to erature and Geography , Introductio ndamentals roduction to	Philosophy and Thought (2), Introduction to Art Studies (2), Prehistory (2), Introduction to History (2), Introduction to Linguistics (2), Introduction to Anthropology (2), Introduction (2), Introduction to Sociology (2), Introduction to Psychology in to Contemporary Education (1), Introduction to of Educational Studies (1), Introduction to Law (2), Politics (2), Introduction to Economics (2), Introduction to tory (2), The Law and Politics of International Society (2)
		Subjects in	20 3	[Re	equired Sub	jects 1] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.

ı l (F				Ţ <u> </u>
				[Required Electives 1] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
*6 }			2 or 4	(2 credits) → Introduction to Calculus I (1), Introduction to Calculus II (1) (4 credits) → Calculus I (2), Calculus II (2)
		•		[Required Electives 2] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
*7 {			2 or 4	(2 credits) → Introduction to Linear Algebra I (1), Introduction to Linear Algebra II (1) (4 credits) → Linear Algebra I (2), Linear Algebra II (2)
		4		[Required Electives 3] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
				(Students who have already taken physics in high school) → Elements of Mechanics (2), Seminar in Mechanics; Elementary Course (1), Elements of Electromagnetism (1), Seminar in Electromagnetism; Elementary Course) (0.5), Elements of Thermodynamics (1), Seminar in Thermodynamics; Elementary Course (0.5)
			5-9	(Students who did not complete physics in high school) → Introduction to Mechanics (2), Introduction to Mechanics (Seminar) (1), Introduction to Electromagnetism (Seminar) (0.5), Introduction to Thermodynamics (1), Introduction to Thermodynamics (Seminar) (0.5)
				Elementary Inorganic Chemistry I (1), Elementary Inorganic Chemistry II (1), Elementary Organic Chemistry I (1), Elementary Organic Chemistry II (1), Elementary Chemical Bonding I (1), Elementary Chemical Bonding II (1), Elementary Chemical Thermodynamics I (1), Elementary Chemical Thermodynamics II (1), Introduction to Biology (2) Recommend, Basic Cell Biology (2), Basic Population Biology (2), Science of Earth and Cosmos (1), Earth Science (1), Design Approach (1), Graphic Science II (1), General Principles of Technical Drawings I (2), General Principles of Technical Drawings II (2), Computer Programming Exercise (1) Recommend
			4	[Required Subjects 2] The following subjects are offered from Year 2 onwards. Mathematical Statistics (2), Design History (2)
*8 {				[Electives] Basic Science Experiments (1) Recommend
	Cybersecurity	1		[Required Subject] Primary Course of Cyber Security - How to Survive the Cyber (1)
	Subject for Health and	1		[Required Subject] Laboratory of Health and Sports Science (1)
	Sports Science	1		
	General Subjects	1		Frontier Subjects
	CIKAN education subjects for students in Year 2 and above	2 *3		Open Subjects
	Others	3.5	(Year 1) 1.5	From Subjects for Language and Culture, Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science, Subject for Health and Sports Science, General Subjects. (*4)
				From Subjects for Language and Culture, Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science, Subject for Health and Sports Science, General Subjects, KIKAN education subjects for students in Year 2 and above. (*4)
Specialized Subjects 80 F				For details of specialized subjects, please refer to the "List of Specialized Subjects by Term" on page 33.

^{*1} Some subjects are offered in addition to those listed in the table. Please refer to the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023".

- *2 Refer to the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023" for details on first and second foreign language subjects.
- Students must acquire at least 2 credits in upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects in Year 2 or later.

- Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023" and the syllabus and plan their course of study.

 When students want to acquire 2 credits, they must take both "Introduction to Calculus I" and "Introduction to Calculus II." When they want to acquire 4 credits, they must take both "Calculus I" and "Calculus II."
- When students want to acquire 2 credits, they must take both "Introduction to Linear Algebra I" and "Introduction to Linear Algebra II." When they want to acquire 4 credits, they must take both "Linear Algebra I" and "Linear Algebra II."

Specialized subjects taken in other courses of the School of Design or other schools in Kyushu University may be included in the "Others" category.

^{*5} For the General Subject and upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects, students should read the subject overview in the "KIKAN

- *8 If students take "Basic Science Experiments," the credits earned will be counted as "Others" subjects.
- *9 Students are required to take the "Academic English: CALL 1" in the first semester of Year 1 and the "Academic English: CALL 2" in the second semester of Year 1, mainly through self-study using web-based materials, and to submit a report on their study and an examination at the end of each semester. Grading is based on students viewing the materials on the web, examinations at the end of each semester, and TOEFL-ITP at the beginning of Year 1 and Year 2. There are no fixed class days or class periods.
- *10 This subject is offered in both semesters but with different contents. Students can take the subject more than once. However, if students take the subject a second time, they must choose the subject with different content from the first.

[Design Futures Course] List of Specialized Subjects

			_	Clas							ŀ	Ηοι	ırs	pe	r w	/eel	< *3	3					
Cate			Cre	sifica	Minir			Yea	n 1				ar 2	-		Yea			,	/^^	ar 4		5
gory	Subject	Style	dit	tion		of																	Remark *4
37				*1	crea	ts *2	S	S	F	W	S	S	F	W	S	S	F	W	S	S	F	W	
	Design literacy basics	Lecture	1	0		1	2								+								
	Basic of Arts I	Seminar	1	0			-	Н			4	4								-			
	Basic of Arts II	Seminar	1	0				Н				4	H				-	-		-	-		The term of study
D	Basic of Arts III	Seminar	1	•		2		H			Ė	Ë	4	4						-	\dashv		depends on the
Design	Basic of Arts IV	Seminar	1					Н					_	4					-				class assigned
gn I	Design and Humanities	Lecture	1	0				Н			2	_	7	-			-		-	-	\dashv		
Lite	Design and Social Sciences	Lecture	1	0				Н			_	2	-	H	<u> </u>						-		
rac	Human Science in Design	Lecture	1	0	8	1		Н			2	_								-			
ς ς	Science and Technology in	Lecture	!	0				Н			_	_	H		_	H	-	-	-	-	\dashv		
Literacy Subjects	Design	Lecture	1	0								2											
ects	Design Language I	Lecture	1	0													2						
0,	Design Language II	Lecture	1	0		1		П										2					
	Design Case Studies I	Lecture	1	0		1		2															
	Design Case Studies II	Lecture	1	0													2						
	Introduction to Design Futures	Lecture	1	0					2														
	Visual Arts Fundamentals	Seminar	1	0				Н				\vdash	2	H						-			
	Design Concept	Lecture	1	0				Н					2			Н	-			1	\dashv		
		Lecture/			1	0		Н					F	H			1	1		1	-		
	Design Sketching	Seminar	1	0	At lea	st						2								İ			
	Society and Diversity	Lecture/	1	0	one c	redit				2													
0	Diversity	Seminar	-	0	must	be				_													
Course	Environment and Sustainability	Lecture	1	0	earne	ed						2											
se	Critical Thinking	Lecture	1	0	from (2												
Basic	Fundamentals of Programming	Seminar	1	0	of the						4												
sic	Computer Science I	Lecture	1	0	subje								2										
Subjects	Introduction to Biology I	Lecture/	1	0	offere the fa								2										
ojec		Seminar		•	term (_										
cts	Environmental Design Basics I	Lecture	1	0	Year				2														Subjects for
	Environmental Design Basics II	Lecture	1	0	the w					2													students enrolled
	Industrial Design Foundation I	Lecture	1	0	term o				2														by the
	Industrial Design Foundation II	Lecture	1	0	Year					2													Departmental
	Introduction to Media Design I	Lecture/ Seminar	1	0					2														Entrance
	Introduction to Media Design II	Lecture	1	0				H	H	2		-	H	H						-	\dashv		Examination
	Fine Art Practice and Theory	Seminar	1	Ŭ				Н		_			2							-			
	History of Western Art	Lecture	1					Н			2		_	H			-			-	\dashv		
	I listory of Western Art	Lecture/						Н			_						-			-	\dashv		
	Art and Culture	Seminar	1											2						İ			
	Ant and Engineers	Lecture/	1					Н							2		-			1	\dashv		
	Art and Environment	Seminar	1												2					İ			
	Performing Arts Practice 1	Seminar	1								2												
ဂ္ဂ	Performing Arts Practice 2	Seminar	1									2											Intensive subject
our	Advanced Music Expression I	Seminar	1					П					4										◆DF/AD
se c	Advanced Music Expression II	Seminar	1					П						4				1					◆DF/AD
Spe	Introduction to Intermedia	Lecture	1					Н								2		1		1		П	•
cia	Philosophy of Design	Lecture	1	1	3	0		Н				2						7		1			
lize	Design Aesthetics	Lecture	1					Н						2		Н		1		i		H	
S P		Lecture/						Н					2					7		-		H	
duś	Editing Design	Seminar											2										
Course Specialized Subjects	Design Materiality	Lecture/	1											2									
-	Bio Art and Design	Seminar Lecture/	1					H										2					
	Design Futures Methodology	Seminar Lecture	1					H			2							\dashv		\dashv		Н	
		Lecture/						Н					_					1		-		Н	
	Design Elements	Seminar											2										
	Design Conceptualization	Lecture/	1												2					ļ			
1	Theory and Practice	Seminar										<u> </u>	į .	į		Ĺ				į			

Design Implementation Theory	Lecture/	1	
and Practice	Seminar	•	
Environmental Ethics	Lecture	1	
Material Culture Studies	Lecture	1	
Traditional Societies in the			
Globalized World	Lecture	1	
Social Design for Environment	Lecture	1	
Social Design for Environment		ı	
Value and Policy	Lecture/	1	
-	Seminar		
Culture and Representation	Lecture	1	
Communication in the Arts	Lecture/	1	
Communication in the Arts	Seminar	•	
Arts Management	Lecture	1	
Design for Instructive Education	Lecture/	1	
Design for Inclusive Education	Seminar	ı	
Overlite time Decrease le Martin e de	Lecture/	_	
Qualitative Research Methods	Seminar	1	
Facilitation Skills	Seminar	1	
		1	
Art and Design Writing Skills	Seminar	1	
Psychometrics	Lecture/	2	
,	Seminar		
Physical Computing and IoT	Lecture/	1	
ye.ear eepaag ana ie i	Seminar	•	
Web Service Design	Lecture/	2	
Web dervice besign	Seminar	_	
Data Analytics	Lecture	1	
Algorithms	Seminar	1	
Simulation (Theory)	Lecture	1	
		•	
Simulation (Practical)	Seminar	1	
Computer Science II	Lecture	1	
Computer Science III	Lecture	1	
Data Mining I	Lecture	1	
Data Mining II	Lecture	1	
· ·	Lecture	-	
Advanced Biology and	Lecture	1	
Computation I			
Advanced Biology and	Lecture	1	
Computation II			
Introduction to Biology II	Lecture/	1	
0,	Seminar		
	Experim		
Biology Experiments	Experim ent/Exer	1	
Biology Experiments		1	
	ent/Exer cise	-	
Perceptual Psychology	ent/Exer cise Lecture	1	
Perceptual Psychology	ent/Exer cise Lecture Lecture/	-	
	ent/Exer cise Lecture Lecture/ Seminar	2	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors	ent/Exer cise Lecture Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/	2	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations	ent/Exer cise Lecture Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar	1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills	ent/Exer cise Lecture Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/	2	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills	ent/Exer cise Lecture Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar	1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights:	ent/Exer cise Lecture Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Seminar	1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Seminar Lecture/ Seminar	1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/	1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar	2 1 1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/	1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A II	ent/Exer cise Lecture Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar	2 1 1 1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A II Design Futures International	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/	2 1 1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A II Design Futures International Project A III	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar	2 1 1 1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A II Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Lecture/ Lecture/ Lecture/ Lecture/	2 1 1 1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A IV	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar	2 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A IV Design Futures International	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/	2 1 1 1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A IV Design Futures International Project B I	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar	2 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A IV Design Futures International Project B I Design Futures International	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/	2 1 1 1 1 1 1	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A IV Design Futures International Project B I Design Futures International	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar	2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A IV Design Futures International Project B I Design Futures International Project B I Design Futures International Project B II Design Futures International	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/	2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A IV Design Futures International Project B I Design Futures International Project B I Design Futures International Project B II Design Futures International Project B III Design Futures International Project B III	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar	2 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2	
Perceptual Psychology Start-ups and Global Disruptors Global Design Innovations Design Pitching Skills Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective Design Futures International Project A I Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A III Design Futures International Project A IV Design Futures International Project B I Design Futures International Project B I Design Futures International Project B II Design Futures International	ent/Exer cise Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/ Seminar Lecture/	2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2	

-	-		-		-		-		-			
								2				
						2						◆ED/DF
					2							◆ED/DF
								2				
	H	2			H							◆ED/DF
									2			¥ 2.57.51
	_						_		_			
	L		_	2			_			_		
						2						◆ED/DF/AD
								2				◆ED/DF
									2			
	H				2		H					↑ DE/ ∆ D
					2							◆DF/AD
			_				2					◆ED/DF
	-				2		<u></u>					
						2	2					◆DF/MD/AD
						2						◆DF/MD
	H		_									
			4									◆DF/MD
				2								◆ED/ID/DF/AD
			4									
	L		_	L	_	2	_	_	_			
-	⊢		┝	-	2		-	_		_	H	
	H				_	2	_					
	T					2						◆ID/DF/AD
							2					◆ID/DF/AD
				2								
+	H		2									
			_									
								2				
								4				
	-		4									◆DF/MD/AD
					2							
			2									International
			_	_	_		_					Program subjects
			_	2	H		H					-
			2									
						2						
			\vdash		H		_					
			L				2					
								2				
	\vdash		H						_			
									2			Subjects related to the study abroad
						4						uio suuy abibau
-	\vdash		H				-					
							4					
								4				
	\vdash						_		4			
	i		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	i	i T	_		

	Internship I	Experim ent/Exer cise	1												2				2	2		Intensive subject
	Internship II	Experim ent/Exer cise	1												2				2	2		Intensive subject
ω Ω	Common Thematic Projects A	Seminar	4	0							8											
dus	Common Thematic Projects B	Seminar	4	0											8							
se I jec	Design Platforms A	Seminar	4	0								8										
ourse Exercise Subjects (PBL)	Common Thematic Projects A Common Thematic Projects B Design Platforms A Design Platforms B Design Platforms C Design Platforms D	Seminar	4	0												8						
PBI	Design Platforms C	Seminar	4	0									8									
es -)	Design Platforms D	Seminar	4	0	١ ,	2											8					
Transdis Projects/	Transdisciplinary Projects A	Seminar	4	0	'	2					8	8			8	8			8	8		Offered in summer and fall quarters
Transdisciplinary Projects/Platforms	Transdisciplinary Projects B	Seminar	4	0							8	8			8	8			8	8		Offered in summer and fall quarters
Transdisciplinary Graduation Projects/Platforms Research/Design	Senior Project I Senior Project II	Seminar	4	0		2												8	3		3	
uation h/Design	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	0		,												8	3	č	3	
	Course Specialized Subjects in																					
E pe	own course					_					Ш			_	_							A t l a a a t O a u a d't a
	Course Exercises Subjects in													ĺ								At least 8 credits must be earned
tive	own course (PBL) Course Specialized Subjects in				12		+	\vdash	+	H	H			-	-	-						from other course
Bre	other courses																					subjects
5 5	Course Exercises Subjects in					8			İ		Н			Ť	1							,
\$	other courses (PBL)								İ						į							

^{*1} \odot indicates a required subject, \circ indicates a required elective, and a blank space indicates an elective.

^{*2} The table above shows the minimum number of credits to acquire for each subject category and designated subject group. Please follow the instructions in the course guidance.

^{*3} The semester/quarter in which the subject is offered is subject to change, including intensive subjects.

^{*4 (♠)} in the "Remarks" column indicates subjects that are common to some courses.

^{*5} The credits for "Course Specialized Subjects" and "Course Exercises Subjects (PBL)" in the "Depth and Breadth Electives" category are the sum of the credits for subjects taken more than the graduation requirements for each subject category of the course the student belongs.

[Design Futures Course] List of Specialized Subjects by Semester/Quarter

Year	Semester /	Subject	Style	No. of	Hours	Classifi
real	Quarter*1	·	,	Credit		cation *2
	Spring	Design literacy basics	Lecture	1	2	0
Year 1	Summer	Design Case Studies I	Lecture	1	2	0
	Fall Winter	Introduction to Design Futures Society and Diversity	Lecture Lecture/Seminar	1	2	0
		Basic of Arts I	Seminar	1	4	©
	Spring/ Summer					
	Sullillel	Basic of Arts II	Seminar	1	4	0
		Design and Humanities	Lecture	1	2	0
		Human Science in Design Critical Thinking	Lecture Lecture	1	2	o
		<u> </u>				_
	Spring	Fundamentals of Programming	Seminar	1	4	0
		History of Western Art	Lecture	1	2	
		Performing Arts Practice 1 Design Futures Methodology	Seminar Lecture	1	2	
		Social Design for Environment	Lecture	1	2	
		Design and Social Sciences	Lecture	1	2	0
		Science and Technology in Design	Lecture	1	2	0
		Design Sketching	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	©
		Environment and Sustainability	Lecture	1	2	_
		Environment and Sustamability	Lecture	ı	Intensive	0
		Performing Arts Practice 2	Seminar	1	subject	
	Summer	Philosophy of Design	Lecture	1	2	
	Summer	Web Service Design	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	
		Algorithms	Seminar	1	4	
		Advanced Biology and Computation II	Lecture	1	2	
		Perceptual Psychology	Lecture	2	4	
		Global Design Innovations	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Common Thematic Projects A	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 2	Fall/	Basic of Arts III	Seminar	1	4	
	Winter	Basic of Arts IV	Seminar	1	4	
		Visual Arts Fundamentals	Seminar	1	2	0
		Design Concept	Lecture	1	2	0
		Computer Science I	Lecture	1	2	0
		Introduction to Biology I	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	0
		Fine Art Practice and Theory	Seminar	1	2	
		Advanced Music Expression I	Seminar	1	4	
	Fall	Editing Design	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Design Elements	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Culture and Representation	Lecture	1	2	
		Data Analytics	Lecture	1	2	
		Advanced Biology and Computation I	Lecture	1	2	
		Design Platforms A	Seminar	4	8	0
		Design Pitching Skills	Seminar	1	2	
		Art and Culture	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Advanced Music Expression II	Seminar	1	4	
		Design Aesthetics	Lecture Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Design Materiality Material Culture Studies	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
	Winter	Qualitative Research Methods	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Art and Design Writing Skills	Seminar	1	2	
		Computer Science II	Lecture	1	2	
		Start-ups and Global Disruptors	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Design Platforms C	Seminar	4	8	0
	First Semester	Psychometrics	Lecture/Seminar	2	2	
		Art and Environment	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
Year 3		Design Conceptualization Theory and Practice	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
	Spring	Environmental Ethics	Lecture	1	2	
		Communication in the Arts	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Physical Computing and IoT	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
•	•					

1	İ	Simulation (Theory)	Lecture	1	2	
		Simulation (Practical)	Seminar	1	2	
		Computer Science III	Lecture	1	2	
		Data Mining I	Lecture	1	2	
		Introduction to Intermedia	Lecture	1	2	
		Facilitation Skills	Seminar	2	2	
		Data Mining II	Lecture	1	2	
	Summer	Introduction to Biology II	Lecture	1	2	
		Biology Experiments	Experiment/ Exercise	1	4	
		Common Thematic Projects B	Seminar	4	8	0
		Design Language I	Lecture	1	2	0
		Design Case Studies II	Lecture	1	2	0
	Fall	Design Implementation Theory and Practice	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
	Fall	Traditional Societies in the Globalized World	Lecture	1	2	
		Arts Management	Lecture	1	2	
		Design Platforms B	Seminar	4	8	0
		Design Language II	Lecture	1	2	0
		Bio Art and Design	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
	Winter	Value and Policy	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Design for Inclusive Education	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Design Platforms D	Seminar	4	8	0
	First	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	8	0
V 4	Semester	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 4	Second	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	8	0
	Semester	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 2 Year 3	Summer/	Transdisciplinary Projects A	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 3 Year 4	Fall	Transdisciplinary Projects B	Experiment/ Exercise	4	8	0
Year 3	Any time	Internship I	Experiment/ Exercise	1	Intensive subject	_
Year 4	of the year	Internship II	Experiment/ Exercise	1	Intensive subject	

^{*1} The semester/quarter in which the subject is offered is subject to change, including intensive subjects.

^{*2} indicates a required subject, o indicates a required elective, and a blank space indicates an elective. Please refer to the "List of Specialized Subjects" for each subject's categories and subject groups.

(4) Media Design Course

A. Educational Attainment Goals at Graduation

The Media Design Course aims to nurture world-class designers, including creators, who have both the ability to think logically and express themselves with a strong artistic sensibility, who understand issues related to media and communication from a scientific and cultural perspective, and who can actively take on the challenges of applying new media technologies to creative design. In Year 1 and Year 2 of this course, students take classes in basic science and design literacy, as well as educational subjects, to acquire basic knowledge in artistic expression, programming, and communication. After that, students take subjects from the three subject groups: Media Representation, Media Interaction, and Media Communication Studies, and acquire mathematical knowledge that can be applied to media and communication design and research, knowledge related to human visual perception and psychology, artistic expression, protection and distribution of intellectual property, and specialized knowledge related to art and culture. Students who complete the course of study should achieve the following interests, knowledge, and abilities.

- An interest in and willingness to create new forms of expression through media and communication design
- Knowledge of design related to media and communication, knowledge of mathematical science applicable to design and research areas, knowledge of human psychology, protection and distribution of intellectual property, and knowledge of art and culture
- Media and communication design, expressive skills necessary for content creation, and development and expression skills based on programming and information science
- · Ability to observe objects with curiosity, compose the results, and express them using a variety of media

B. Educational Goals that Envision Graduates 10 to 20 Years in the Future

In an information society that is becoming increasingly complex and diverse, the Media Design Course believes that it is necessary to develop designers of creative media environments who can coordinate the relationship between humans and media and plan and direct the needs of humans and the times more accurately.

We will develop and enhance educational programs that cultivate artistic sensibility, understanding of information ethics and human communication, advanced computer literacy, multimedia expression, and mathematical and engineering information handling. By cultivating the ability to design rich, human-friendly information, we aim to nurture human resources who can play an active role in the fields of planning and development of video, publishing, exhibition, public relations, communication, signage, media art, computer graphics, virtual reality, artificial intelligence, mechanical design, entertainment, information education, etc., in research institutions such as companies and universities, to become leaders of the times.

C. Course Requirements for Specialized Subjects Offered After Year 3

In order to take specialized subjects offered in Year 3 or later, students must, in principle, acquire 44 credits by the end of Year 2, satisfying both of the following conditions (1) and (2). However, even if students do not meet these requirements, they may be allowed to take the specialized subjects based on individual guidance from their course advisor.

- (1) Of the graduation requirements listed in the "List of Subject Details (KIKAN Education Subjects)," students must acquire credits for the following KIKAN Education Subjects: KIKAN Education Seminar, Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues, basic subjects of Subjects for Language and Culture (Note 1), Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science (Note 2), Cybersecurity, Subject for Health and Sports Science, and General Subject.
 - (Note 1) However, for the first foreign language, 4 credits (Academic English: Academic Issues, Academic English: Global Issues, Academic English: Production 1, Academic English: Production 2 (1 credit each)) are counted among the 8 credits required for graduation.

- (Note 2) However, only credits for subjects other than those listed below will be counted as the requirements.[Media Design Course] Mathematical Statistics, Design History
- (2) Students must have completed "Design Literacy Basics," a required specialized subject offered in Year 1.

Students who meet the requirements in (1) and (2) above may take specialized subjects offered in Year 3 or later, even during the middle of the academic year.

D. Requirements for Starting Senior Project

Students must satisfy the following conditions (1) through (3) at the end of their third year to start their Year 4 Senior Project. However, even if students do not meet the conditions above, they may be allowed to start the Senior Project if their course class teacher determines that they are expected to graduate that year.

- (1) The total number of credits acquired must be 104 or more.
- (2) Students must have acquired all the credits required for graduation in the KIKAN Education Subjects, except for the upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects.
- (3) Students must acquire the following credits in the specialized subjects.

[Media Design Course]

Design Literacy Subjects	8 credits	Includes 3 credits of required subjects. At least one credit must be acquired from each subject group.
Course Basic Subjects	7 credits	
Course Exercises Subjects (PBL)	4 credits	Credits for "Media Design Project I" and "Media Design Project II" must be acquired.

E. Senior Project

In Year 4, students are supposed to take Senior Project I and II, which are compulsory.

In Senior Project I and II, students conduct research on a specific theme from the first semester of Year 4, according to the method specified by the course. In mid-February, each course usually holds a Senior Project presentation or an exhibition to present the results of their research. Since Senior Project II requires the completion of Senior Project I, students are required to complete Senior Project I and Senior Project II in that order.

In the case of Senior Project I, only students studying abroad at a partner institution for student exchange can take this subject while studying abroad by receiving research guidance from a faculty supervisor through remote lectures using various media (e.g., webcam).

If students are interested in what kind of research the seniors have done, please ask the class teacher or the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.

F. Subject Details [Media Design Course] List of Subject Details (KIKAN Education Subjects)

_						Light gray boxes indicate subjects from Year 2 onwards
Graduation Requiremen	nts	Category	Minimum Credits Required	(TI	bject *1 ne brackete edits)	d number to the right of the subject name is the number of
	KIKAN Education Subjects 48	KIKAN- Education Seminar	1	[R	equired Sub	oject] KIKAN-Education Seminar (1)
		Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues	2.5	[Re		ject] Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues
	36		First foreign			Academic English: Academic Issues (1), Academic English: Global Issues (1), Academic English: Production 1 (1), Academic English: Production 2 (1)
	credits in Year 1		language English 8		English	Academic English: CALL 1 (1), Academic English: CALL 2 (1) *9, Expert English *10
						Academic English: Intensive Course *10 Academic English: Advanced *10
				_		German I A (1), German I B (1), German II A (1), German II B (1), German Practice I (1)
				Basic	German	German III (1), German IV (1), German Practice II (1), German Practice III (1)
				ic Subjects	French	French I A (1), French I B (1), French II A (1), French II B (1), French Practice I (1)
				ects fo	renon	French III (1), French IV (1), French Practice II (1), French Practice III (1)
		Subjects for Language and Culture		for Language	Chinese	Chinese I A (1), Chinese I B (1), Chinese II A (1), Chinese II B (1), Chinese Practice I (1), Chinese: Intensive Course (1)
Graduation Requireme		*2	Second foreign language	uage a	Griii 1000	Chinese III (1), Chinese IV (1), Chinese Practice II (1), Chinese Practice III (1)
nts 128			Select 1	and Culture	Russian	Russian I A (1), Russian I B (1), Russian II A (1), Russian II B (1)
			4	ure		Russian III (1), Russian IV (1) Korean I A (1), Korean I B (1), Korean II A (1), Korean II B
					Korean	(1)
						Korean III (1), Korean IV (1), Korean Expression I (1), Korean Expression II (1)
					Coordon	Spanish I A (1), Spanish I B (1), Spanish II A (1), Spanish II B (1)
					Spanish	Spanish III (1), Spanish IV (1), Spanish Expression I (1), Spanish Expression II (1)
					Japanese	[Subjects for International Students] Japanese I (1), Japanese II (1), Japanese IV (1)
						Japanese V (1), Japanese VI (1), Japanese VII (1)
				[Re	equired Elec	ctives] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
		Subjects in Humanities and Social Science	4	Inti Lite (2) Fu Inti Ec	roduction to erature and Geography , Introductio ndamentals roduction to onomic Hist	Philosophy and Thought (2), Introduction to Art Studies (2), Prehistory (2), Introduction to History (2), Introduction to Linguistics (2), Introduction to Anthropology (2), Introduction (2), Introduction to Sociology (2), Introduction to Psychology in to Contemporary Education (1), Introduction to of Educational Studies (1), Introduction to Law (2), Politics (2), Introduction to Economics (2), Introduction to tory (2), The Law and Politics of International Society (2)
		Subjects in Science	20 3	L		jects 1] The following subjects are offered in Year 1. sience (2), Natural Science Experiments (1)
		2 3101100	J	T.,,,,		nones (L), Hatarai Colonio Exponinionio (1)

ı l (
			2	[Required Electives 1] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
*6 \			or 4	(2 credits) → Introduction to Calculus I (1), Introduction to Calculus II (1) (4 credits) →Calculus I (2) Recommend, Calculus II (2) Recommend
				[Required Electives 2] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
*7 {			2 or 4	(2 credits) → Introduction to Linear Algebra I (1), Introduction to Linear Algebra II (1) (4 credits) → Linear Algebra I (2) Recommend, Linear Algebra II (2) Recommend
				[Required Electives 3] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
				(Students who have already taken physics in high school) → Elements of Mechanics (2) Recommend, Seminar in Mechanics; Elementary Course (1) Recommend, Elements of Electromagnetism (1) Recommend, Seminar in Electromagnetism; Elementary Course (0.5) Recommend, Elements of Thermodynamics (1) Recommend, Seminar in Thermodynamics; Elementary Course (0.5) Recommend
			5-9	(Students who did not complete physics in high school) → Introduction to Mechanics (2), Introduction to Mechanics (Seminar) (1), Introduction to Electromagnetism (3), Introduction to Electromagnetism (Seminar) (0.5), Introduction to Thermodynamics (1), Introduction to Thermodynamics (Seminar) (0.5)
				Elementary Inorganic Chemistry I (1), Elementary Inorganic Chemistry II (1), Elementary Organic Chemistry II (1), Elementary Organic Chemistry II (1), Elementary Chemical Bonding II (1), Elementary Chemical Bonding II (1), Elementary Chemical Thermodynamics I (1) Recommend, Elementary Chemical Thermodynamics II (1) Recommend, Introduction to Biology (2) Recommend, Basic Cell Biology (2) Recommend, Basic Population Biology (2), Science of Earth and Cosmos (1), Earth Science (1), Design Approach
				(1), Graphic Science I (1) Recommend, Graphic Science II (1) Recommend, General Principles of Technical Drawings I (2), General Principles of Technical Drawings II (2), Computer Programming Exercise (1) Recommend [Required Subjects 2] The following subjects are offered from Year 2
			4	onwards.
*8 ∫				Mathematical Statistics (2), Design History (2)
				[Elective] Basic Science Experiments (1) Recommend
	Cybersecurity	1		[Required Subject] Primary Course of Cyber Security - How to Survive the Cyber (1)
	Subject for Health and	1		[Required Subject] Laboratory of Health and Sports Science (1)
	Sports Science	'		
	General Subjects	1		Frontier Subjects Open Subjects
*5	-			Open Subjects
	KIKAN education subjects for students in Year 2 and above	2 *3		
			1)_	From Subjects for Language and Culture, Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science, Subject for Health and Sports Science, General Subjects. (*4)
	Others	3.5		From Subjects for Language and Culture, Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science, Subject for Health and Sports Science, General Subjects, KIKAN education subjects for students in Year 2 and above. (*4)
Spec	ialized Subjects	80		For details of specialized subjects, please refer to the "List of Specialized Subjects by Term" on page 43.
L				, , , ,

Some subjects are offered in addition to those listed in the table. Please refer to the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023".

Refer to the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023" for details on first and second foreign language subjects. Students must acquire at least 2 credits in upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects in Year 2 or later.

^{*3}

Specialized subjects taken in other courses of the School of Design or other schools in Kyushu University may be included in the "Others" category.

^{*5} For the General Subject and upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects, students should read the subject overview in the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023" and the syllabus and plan their course of study.

- *6 When students want to acquire 2 credits, they must take both "Introduction to Calculus I" and "Introduction to Calculus II." When they want to acquire 4 credits, they must take both "Calculus I" and "Calculus II."
- *7 When students want to acquire 2 credits, they must take both "Introduction to Linear Algebra I" and "Introduction to Linear Algebra II." When they want to acquire 4 credits, they must take both "Linear Algebra I" and "Linear Algebra II."
- *8 If students take "Basic Science Experiments," the credits earned will be counted as "Other" subjects.
- *9 Students are required to take the "Academic English: CALL 1" in the first semester of Year 1 and the "Academic English: CALL 2" in the second semester of Year 1, mainly through self-study using web-based materials, and to submit a report on their study and an examination at the end of each semester. Grading is based on students viewing the materials on the web, examinations at the end of each semester, and TOEFL-ITP at the beginning of Year 1 and Year 2. There are no fixed class days or class periods.
- *10 This subject is offered in both semesters but with different contents. Students can take the subject more than once. However, if students take the subject a second time, they must choose the subject with different content from the first.

[Media Design Course] List of Specialized Subjects

Cate			Cre	Classi							_	Ηοι		_	_								
gory	Subject	Style	dit	ficatio n *1		of its *2		Yea S				Yea					ar 3		0	Ye			Remark *4
	Design literacy besies	Locturo	1		cred	1	2	0	 	VV	5	0		VV	5	5		VV	3	13	+-	- IV	V
	Design literacy basics Basic of Arts I	Lecture Seminar	1	0 0		-		-		-	1	4	-	-			_	-	H	-	+	+	T
	Basic of Arts II	Seminar	1	0 0				-	_	-		4	H	-			_	-	H	H	+	+	The term of study depends
D	Basic of Arts III	Seminar	1	•		2					_	_	4	4				H		+	+	÷	on the class
esic	Basic of Arts IV	Seminar	1										4	4			_	-	H	۲	+	t	assigned
Ju L	Design and Humanities	Lecture	1	0							2		Ė	Ė						H		t	
.iter	Design and Social Sciences	Lecture	1	0							_	2											
ac)	Human Science in Design	Lecture	1	0	8	1					2							\vdash		+	+	+	
Design Literacy Subjects	Science and Technology in Design	Lecture	1	0								2											
ects	Design Language I	Lecture	1	0													2					T	
0,	Design Language II	Lecture	1	0		1												2					
	Design Case Studies I	Lecture	1	0		1		2															
	Design Case Studies II	Lecture	1	0													2						
	Introduction to Media Design I	Lecture/ Seminar	1	0	-	7			2														
	Introduction to Media Design II	Lecture	1	0	At lea	st				2													
	Introduction to Media Design III	Lecture	1	0	one c						2												
Course	Fundamentals of Art and Design Media	Lecture/ Seminar	2	_	must earne from e	d					4												
se Basic Subjects	Media Programming	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0	of the subje						4												
Sc	Environmental Design Basics I	Lecture	1	0	offere				2											1		-	1
Jbje	Environmental Design Basics II	Lecture	1	0	the fa					2												+	Subjects for
ects	Industrial Design Foundation I	Lecture	1	0	term o Year				2									_					students
	Industrial Design Foundation II	Lecture	1		rear the w					2											+	-	enrolled by the
	Introduction to Design Futures	Lecture	1		term o				2														Departmental
	Society and Diversity	Lecture/ Seminar	1	0	Year					2													Entrance Examination
	Game Design	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0									4										
	Moving Image Design	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0							4												
	Animation Design	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0								4											
	Art Theory	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0								4											Partial Intensiv subject
	Generative Programming	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0		9									4			_					
Cours	Typographic Design	Seminar	1	0							2											-	
e Spe	Graphic Design	Seminar	1	0										2									
cializ	Creative Design for Advertising	Seminar	1	0	25												2						
Course Specialized Subjects	Information Design Interaction Design	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0									4										
bjec		Lecture/		0						-			4					\vdash		-		+	+
ts	Mechanics Design	Seminar	2	0							4					A							
	Virtual Reality	Lecture	2	0									4	-		4		H		-		-	+
	Computer Graphics Web Service Design	Lecture/	2	0		8						4	4										◆FD/MD
	Computer Vision	Seminar Lecture	2	0						-				-			4	-		-		+	1
	Media Information Processing	Lecture	2	0							4						+					+	+
	Contents Engineering	Lecture	2	0						-	+	4						-		+	+	+	+
		Lecture/										7		H	_			H		H	+	+	. == ::-
	Physical Computing and IoT	Seminar	1	0											2								◆FD/MD

ı	Developed and of Viewal Develoption	Lastina	2		1					1					-	-	-	-			
	Psychology of Visual Perception	Lecture	2	0				+		4					-	-		_	-		
	Color Science	Lecture	2	0							4				_	4			-		
	Psychological Thinking	Lecture/	2	0												4					
		Seminar	0			8		+	-		H	4		-1	-	-		-	\dashv	-	
	Applied Linguistics	Lecture	2	0				-				4	_		_	4			-		
	Drama and Culture	Lecture	2	0									4			-			_		
	Intellectual Property Laws	Lecture	2	0				1	_						4	4		_	_		
	Perceptual Psychology	Lecture	2								4					_					◆FD/MD/AD
	Psychometrics	Lecture/	2											2		į					◆FD/MD/AD
		Seminar					-	+	-						-	-		_	4		
	Start-ups and Global Disruptors	Lecture/	1										2			İ					
		Seminar Lecture/						+							+	+			+		
	Global Design Innovations	Seminar	1								2										International Program
	Design Pitching Skills	Seminar	1					+				2			_	7			\dashv		subjects
	Intellectual Property Rights:	Lecture/										_			1	1		+	+		_
	Global Perspective	Seminar	1								2					į					
	-	Lecture/	_											_							
Ω	International Media Design A I	Seminar	1											2							
Course	International Media Design A II	Lecture/	1												2						
e c	memational wedia besign A ii	Seminar	'												_	j					
Specialized Subjects	International Media Design A III	Lecture/	1													2					
SCIS		Seminar	·		25			-	-		H		_		-				-		4
alize	International Media Design A IV	Lecture/	1		23	_											2				Subjects related
P P		Seminar Lecture/					\dashv	+	+		H				+	+		+	\dashv	+	to the study
Suk	International Media Design B I	Seminar	2											4		į					abroad
ojec		Lecture/													+	-			+		
ts	International Media Design B II	Seminar	2												4						
		Lecture/	^					+							1			1	+		
	International Media Design B III	Seminar	2													4					
	International Media Design B IV	Lecture/	2														4				
	International Media Design B IV	Seminar	2													į	4				
		Experime																			Intensive
	Internship I	nt/Exercis	1												2				2		subject
		е																			oabjeet
		Experime																			Intensive
	Internship II	nt/Exercis	1												2				2		Intensive
		е																			subject
	Media Design Project I	Seminar	2	0										4							
	Media Design Project II	Seminar	2	0												1	4	_	1		
	Content Design Seminar I	Seminar	2				-	+				4		-	+	+	·	+	+		
	Content Design Seminar II	Seminar	2									7	4		+	-					
	Plastic Arts Seminar	Seminar	2				-	+			4		_	-	+	+		+	+		
င္ပ	Generative Programming and						\dashv	+	-		7				+	+		+	\dashv	+	
Course	Expression	Seminar	2												4						
ěE	Communication Design Seminar	_			1					H	H				+				+		
'X'	Communication Design Communication	Seminar	2					i	i				4	i		İ					
O	I	Seminar	_					- 1	!					-	_	\rightarrow			-		
ercis	Communication Design Seminar				-				-						į.			i			1
ercises	 Communication Design Seminar I		2											4						į	
ercises Su	I Communication Design Seminar II User-Contents Interaction													4							
ercises Subje	II	Seminar Seminar	2												4						
ercises Subjects	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction	Seminar	2		2	0									_	4					
ercises Subjects (P	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking	Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2		2	0									_	4	4				
Exercises Subjects (PBL)	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2		2	0							4		_	4	4				
ercises Subjects (PBL)	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2		2	0							4		_	4	4				
ercises Subjects (PBL)	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping Media Science Seminar I	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2 2 2		2	0							4		4	4	4				
ercises Subjects (PBL)	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping Media Science Seminar I Media Science Seminar II	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2 2		2	0							4			4	4				
ercises Subjects (PBL)	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping Media Science Seminar I Media Science Seminar II Comparative Cultural Studies	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		2	0							4		4 4		4				
ercises Subjects (PBL)	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping Media Science Seminar I Media Science Seminar II Comparative Cultural Studies Through Drama and Media	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2 2 2		2	0							4		4 4	4	4				
	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping Media Science Seminar I Media Science Seminar II Comparative Cultural Studies Through Drama and Media Intellectual Property Management	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		2	0							4		4 4		4				Offered in
	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping Media Science Seminar I Media Science Seminar II Comparative Cultural Studies Through Drama and Media Intellectual Property Management	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		2	0					8	8	4		4 4	4	4		8	8	
	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping Media Science Seminar I Media Science Seminar II Comparative Cultural Studies Through Drama and Media Intellectual Property Management	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		2	0					8	8	4		4	4	4		8	8	Offered in summer and fall quarters
	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping Media Science Seminar I Media Science Seminar II Comparative Cultural Studies Through Drama and Media Intellectual Property Management	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		2	0					8	8	4		4	4	4		8	8	summer and fall
	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping Media Science Seminar I Media Science Seminar II Comparative Cultural Studies Through Drama and Media Intellectual Property Management	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		2	0					8		4		4	4 8	4		8		summer and fall quarters
ransdisciplinary Projects/Platforms	II User-Contents Interaction Real-World Interaction Creative Thinking Creative Prototyping Media Science Seminar I Media Science Seminar II Comparative Cultural Studies Through Drama and Media Intellectual Property Management	Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar Seminar	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 4		2	0							4		4 4 8	4 8	4				summer and fall quarters Offered in

Graduation Research/Design	Senior Project I Senior Project II	Seminar	4	0	8	2	8	8	
uation h/Design		Seminar	4	0)	8	8	
and	Course Specialized Subjects in own course Course Exercises Subjects in own courses (PBL)				12				At least 4 credits must be earned from
Breadth es *5	Course Specialized Subjects in other courses Course Exercises Subjects in other courses (PBL)				12	4			other course subjects

^{*1 @} indicates a required subject, o indicates a required elective, and a blank space indicates an elective.

^{*2} The table above shows the minimum number of credits to acquire for each subject category and designated subject group. Please follow the instructions in the course guidance.

^{*3} The semester/quarter in which the subject is offered is subject to change, including intensive subjects.

^{*4 (♠)} in the "Remarks" column indicates subjects that are common to some courses.

^{*5} The credits for "Course Specialized Subjects" and "Course Exercises Subjects(PBL)" in the "Depth and Breadth Electives" category are the sum of the credits for subjects taken more than the graduation requirements for each subject category of the course the student belongs.

[Media Design Course] List of Specialized Subjects by Semester/Quarter

Year	Semester / Quarter*1	Subject	Style	No. of Credit	Hours	Classifi cation *2
	Spring	Design literacy basics	Lecture	1	2	0
Year 1	Summer	Design Case Studies I	Lecture	1	2	0
real I	Fall	Introduction to Media Design I	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	0
	Winter	Introduction to Media Design II	Lecture	1	2	0
	Spring/	Basic of Arts I	Seminar	1	4	0
	Summer	Basic of Arts II	Seminar	1	4	0
		Design and Humanities	Lecture	1	2	0
		Human Science in Design	Lecture	1	2	0
		Introduction to Media Design III	Lecture	1	2	0
		Fundamentals of Art and Design Media	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
	Spring	Media Programming	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
	Spring	Moving Image Design	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Typographic Design	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	0
		Mechanics Design	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Media Information Processing	Lecture	2	4	0
		Psychology of Visual Perception	Lecture	2	4	0
		Design and Social Sciences	Lecture	1	2	0
		Science and Technology in Design	Lecture	1	2	0
		Animation Design	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Art Theory	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Web Service Design	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
	Summer	Contents Engineering	Lecture	2	4	0
Year 2		Color Science	Lecture	2	4	0
		Perceptual Psychology Global Design Innovations	Lecture Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Plastic Arts Seminar	Seminar	2	4	
	Fall/	Basic of Arts III	Seminar	1	4	
	Winter	Basic of Arts IV	Seminar	1	4	
		Game Design	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Information Design	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Interaction Design	Lecture	2	4	0
	Fall	Computer Graphics	Lecture	2	4	0
		Applied Linguistics	Lecture	2	4	0
		Design Pitching Skills	Seminar	1	2	
		Content Design Seminar I	Seminar	2	4	
		Graphic Design	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	0
		Drama and Culture	Lecture	2	4	0
	Winter	Start-ups and Global Disruptors	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Content Design Seminar II	Seminar	2	4	
		Communication Design Seminar I	Seminar	2	4	
	First	Media Science Seminar I	Seminar		4	
	Semester	Psychometrics	Lecture/Seminar	2	2	
		Generative Programming	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Physical Computing and IoT	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	0
	Spring	Media Design Project I	Seminar	2	4	0
		Communication Design Seminar II	Seminar	2	4	
		User-Contents Interaction	Seminar	2	4	
		Virtual Reality	Lecture	2	4	0
Year 3		Intellectual Property Laws	Lecture	2	4	0
real 3	Summer	Generative Programming and Expression Real-World Interaction	Seminar	2	4	
	Juliller	Media Science Seminar II	Seminar Seminar	2	4	
		Comparative Cultural Studies Through Drama and	Senillai		4	1
		Media	Seminar	2	4	
		Design Language I	Lecture	1	2	0
	<i>-</i>	Design Case Studies II	Lecture	1	2	0
	Fall	Creative Design for Advertising	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	0
		Computer Vision	Lecture	2	4	0
		Psychological Thinking	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0

	ĺ	Creative Thinking	Seminar	2	4	
		Intellectual Property Management	Seminar	2	4	
		Design Language II	Lecture	1	2	0
	Winter	Media Deign Project II	Seminar	2	4	0
		Creative Prototyping	Seminar	2	4	
	First	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 4	Semester	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	8	0
Teal 4	Second	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	8	0
	Semester	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 2 Year 3	Summer/	Transdisciplinary Projects A	Seminar	4	8	
Year 4	Fall	Transdisciplinary Projects B	Seminar	4	8	
Year 3	Full Year	Internship I	Experiment/ Exercise	1	Intensive subject	
Year 4	ruii feai	Internship II	Experiment/ Exercise	1	Intensive subject	

^{*1} The semester/quarter in which the subject is offered is subject to change, including intensive subjects.

^{*2 ⊚} indicates a required subject, ∘ indicates a required elective, and a blank space indicates an elective. Please refer to the "List of Specialized Subjects" for each subject's categories and subject groups.

(5) Acoustic Design Course

A. Educational Attainment Goals at Graduation

In today's society, there is a demand for professionals who have a deep understanding of sound culture and are capable of correctly evaluating sound, creating sound environments suitable for human beings, and promoting high-quality acoustic information. Therefore, the educational goal of the Acoustic Design Course is to nurture professionals who have a keen sensitivity to sound, advanced specialized knowledge with a perspective of integrating with other fields, and comprehensive acoustic design skills.

The following is a list of objectives to be achieved by students who complete the course of study.

- Acquire the sensitivity to sound necessary to be an expert in acoustic design and specialized knowledge in the fields of culture, environment, and information related to sound.
- Able to integrate and apply sensitivity to sound and specialized knowledge in the fields of sound culture, acoustic environmental engineering, and acoustic information science to solve problems.
- Have an interest in all fields of sound-related arts, sciences, and technology, and can acquire specialized knowledge in these fields on their initiative and continuously develop their expertise.
- Understand the relationship between the art, science, and technology related to sound, human beings, and society, and can apply specialized knowledge to solve problems comprehensively and practically.

B. Educational Goals that Envision Graduates 10 to 20 Years in the Future

Graduates of the Department of Acoustic Design, the predecessors of this course, have been active in a wide range of fields, including acoustical equipment and measuring instruments, information systems, communication-related industries, automobile-related industries, broadcasting, acoustic engineering, software and game industries, noise control, architectural acoustics, musical instrument manufacturing, consumer electronics industries, medical care, as well as the arts, cultural hall management, and university teaching. In anticipation of the increasing demand and importance of the fusion of sensibility (Kansei) and engineering elements in the future society, such as in the so-called Kansei industry, the educational goal of this course is to nurture highly specialized acoustic designers based on the curriculum of this course which is organized in a complex manner across both sensory and engineering fields.

C. Course Requirements for Specialized Subjects Offered After Year 3

In order to take specialized subjects offered in Year 3 or later, students must, in principle, acquire 44 credits by the end of Year 2, satisfying both of the following conditions (1) and (2). However, even if students do not meet these requirements, they may be allowed to take the specialized subjects based on individual guidance from their course advisor.

- (1) Of the graduation requirements listed in the "List of Subject Details (KIKAN Education Subjects)," students must acquire credits for the following KIKAN Education Subjects: KIKAN Education Seminar, Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues, basic subjects of Subjects for Language and Culture (Note 1), Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science (Note 2), Cybersecurity, Subject for Health and Sports Science, and General Subject.
 - (Note 1) However, for the first foreign language, 4 credits (Academic English: Academic Issues, Academic English: Global Issues, Academic English: Production 1, Academic English: Production 2 (1 credit each)) are counted among the 8 credits required for graduation.
 - (Note 2) However, only credits for subjects other than those listed below will be counted as the requirements.[Acoustic Design Course] Mathematical Statistics, Design History
 - (2) Students must have completed "Design Literacy Basics," a required specialized subject offered in Year

Students who meet the requirements in (1) and (2) above may take the specialized subjects offered in Year 3 or later, even during the middle of the academic year.

D. Requirements for Starting Senior Project

Students must satisfy the following conditions (1) through (3) at the end of their third year to start their Year 4 Senior Project. However, even if students do not meet the conditions above, they may be allowed to start the Senior Project if their course class teacher determines that they are expected to graduate that year.

- (1) The total number of credits acquired must be 104 or more.
- (2) Students must have acquired all the credits required for graduation in the KIKAN Education Subjects, except for the upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects.
- (3) Students must acquire the following credits in the specialized subjects.

[Acoustic Design Course]

Design Literacy Subjects	8 credits	Includes 3 credits of required subjects. At least one credit must be acquired from each subject group.
Course Basic Subjects	14 credits	
Course Specialized Subjects	20 credits	
Course Exercises Subjects (PBL)	16	Includes credits for the following subjects: • Music Theory and Expression
Transdisciplinary Projects/Platforms	credits	Acoustic Experiments I Acoustic Experiments II

E. Senior Project

In Year 4, students are required to take Senior Project I and II, which are compulsory.

In Senior Project I and II, students conduct research on a specific theme from the first semester of Year 4, according to the method specified by the course. In mid-February, each course usually holds a Senior Project presentation or an exhibition to present the results of their research. Since Senior Project II requires the completion of Senior Project I, students are required to complete Senior Project I and Senior Project II in that order.

In the case of Senior Project I, only students studying abroad at a partner institution for student exchange can take this subject while studying abroad by receiving research guidance from a faculty supervisor through remote lectures using various media (e.g., webcam).

If students are interested in what kind of research the seniors have done, please ask the class teacher or the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.

							Light gray boxes indicate subjects from Year 2 onward				
Graduation Requiremer	nts	Category	Minim Credit Requi	s	(Tr	bject *1 ne brackete edits)	d number to the right of the subject name is the number of				
	KIKAN Education Subjects 48	KIKAN- Education Seminar	1		[Re	quired Sub	ject] KIKAN-Education Seminar (1)				
		Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues	2.5		[Re		ject] Interdisciplinary Collaborative Learning of Social Issues				
	36 credits in		First foreigr langua			English	Academic English: Academic Issues (1), Academic English: Global Issues (1), Academic English: Production 1 (1), Academic English: Production 2 (1) Academic English: CALL 1 (1), Academic English: CALL 2				
	Year 1		Englisl 8			3	(1) *9, Expert English *10 Academic English: Intensive Course *10				
			Ü				Academic English: Advanced *10				
					_	German	German I A (1), German I B (1), German II A (1), German II B (1), German Practice I (1) German III (1), German IV (1), German Practice II (1), German Practice III (1)				
					Basic		French I A (1), French I B (1), French II A (1), French II B				
				gn	Subjects	French	(1), French Practice I (1) French III (1), French IV (1), French Practice II (1), French Practice III (1)				
		Subjects for			cts for Language		Practice III (1) Chinese I A (1), Chinese I B (1), Chinese II A (1), Chinese I B (1), Chinese Practice I (1), Chinese: Intensive Course (1)				
		*2	Secon			Chinese	Chinese III (1), Chinese IV (1), Chinese Practice II (1), Chinese Practice III (1)				
			langua		age a	Russian	Russian I A (1), Russian I B (1), Russian II A (1), Russian II B (1)				
Graduation Requireme			Select langua			and C			Russian III (1), Russian IV (1)		
nts128				ige	Culture	IZ	Korean I A (1), Korean I B (1), Korean IIA (1), Korean II B (1)				
			4		re	Korean	Korean III (1), Korean IV (1), Korean Expression I (1), Korean Expression II (1)				
							Spanish I A (1), Spanish I B (1), Spanish II A (1), Spanish II B (1)				
						Spanish	Spanish III (1), Spanish IV (1), Spanish Expression I (1), Spanish Expression II (1)				
						Japanese	[Subjects for International Students] Japanese I (1), Japanese II (1), Japanese IV (1)				
							Japanese V (1), Japanese VI (1), Japanese VII (1)				
					[Re	quired Elec	tives] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.				
		Subjects in Humanities and Social Science	4		Intr Lite to ((2), Fur Intr	oduction to erature and Geography Introduction adamentals oduction to	Philosophy and Thought (2), Introduction to Art Studies (2), Prehistory (2), Introduction to History (2), Introduction to Linguistics (2), Introduction to Anthropology (2), Introduction (2), Introduction to Sociology (2), Introduction to Psychology to Contemporary Education (1), Introduction to of Educational Studies (1), Introduction to Law (2), Politics (2), Introduction to Economics (2), Introduction to ory (2), The Law and Politics of International Society (2)				
	3						jects 1] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.				
	ſ	Subjects in	-		1		Science (2), Natural Science Experiments (1) Electives 1] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.				
	*6	Science	20	2 or 4	-	·	Introduction to Calculus I (1),				

			ļ	[Required Electives 2] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
*7			2 or 4	(2 credits) → Introduction to Linear Algebra I (1), Introduction to Linear Algebra II (1) (4 credits) → Linear Algebra I (2) Recommend, Linear Algebra II (2) Recommend
				[Required Electives 3] The following subjects are offered in Year 1.
				(Students who have already taken physics in high school) → Elements of Mechanics (2) Recommend, Seminar in Mechanics; Elementary Course (1) Recommend, Elements of Electromagnetism (1) Recommend, Seminar in Electromagnetism; Elementary Course (0.5) Recommend, Elements of Thermodynamics (1) Recommend, Seminar in Thermodynamics; Elementary Course (0.5) Recommend
			5-9	(Students who did not complete physics in high school) → Introduction to Mechanics (2), Introduction to Mechanics (Seminar) (1), Introduction to Electromagnetism (3), Introduction to Electromagnetism (Seminar) (0.5), Introduction to Thermodynamics (1), Introduction to Thermodynamics (Seminar) (0.5)
				Elementary Inorganic Chemistry I (1), Elementary Inorganic Chemistry II (1), Elementary Organic Chemistry I (1), Elementary Organic Chemistry II (1), Elementary Chemical Bonding I (1), Elementary Chemical Bonding II (1), Elementary Chemical Thermodynamics I (1), Elementary Chemical Thermodynamics II (1), Introduction to Biology (2), Basic Cell Biology (2) Recommend, Basic Population Biology (2), Science of Earth and Cosmos (1), Earth Science (1), Design Approach (1), Graphic Science II (1), General Principles of Technical Drawings I (2), General Principles of Technical Drawings II (2), Computer Programming Exercise(1)
			4	[Required Subjects 2] The following subjects are offered from Year 2 onwards.
*8 ∫	-			Mathematical Statistics (2), Design History (2)
° {				[Elective] Basic Science Experiments (1) Recommend
	Cybersecurity	1		[Required Subject] Primary Course of Cyber Security - How to Survive the Cyber (1)
	Subject for Health and Sports Science	1		[Required Subject] Laboratory of Health and Sports Science (1)
(General Subjects	1		Frontier Subjects Open Subjects
*5 }	KIKAN education subjects for students in Year 2 and above	2 *3		
			(Year 1) 1.5	From Subjects for Language and Culture, Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science, Subject for Health and Sports Science, General Subjects (*4)
	Others	3.5		From Subjects for Language and Culture, Subjects in Humanities and Social Science, Subjects in Science, Subject for Health and Sports Science, General Subjects, KIKAN education subjects for students in Year 2 and above (*4)
Spec	ialized Subjects	80		For details of specialized subjects, please refer to the "List of Specialized Subjects by Term" on page 53.

- Some subjects are offered in addition to those listed in the table. Please refer to the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide
- *2 Refer to the "KIKAN Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023" for details on first and second foreign language subjects.
- Students must acquire at least 2 credits in upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects in Year 2 or later. *3
- Specialized subjects taken in other courses of the School of Design or other schools in Kyushu University may be included in the "Others" category.
- For the General Subject and upper-year KIKAN Education Subjects, students should read the subject overview in the "KIKAN *5 Education Subjects Registration Guide 2023" and the syllabus and plan their course of study.
- When students want to acquire 2 credits, they must take both "Introduction to Calculus II" and "Introduction to Calculus II." When they want to acquire 4 credits, they must take both "Calculus I" and "Calculus II."
- When students want to acquire 2 credits, they must take both "Introduction to Linear Algebra I" and "Introduction to Linear Algebra II." When they want to acquire 4 credits, they must take both "Linear Algebra I" and "Linear Algebra II."

 If students take "Basic Science Experiments," the credits earned will be counted as "Other" subjects.

 Students are required to take the "Academic English: CALL 1" in the first semester of Year 1 and the "Academic English: CALL 2"
- in the second semester of Year 1, mainly through self-study using web-based materials, and to submit a report on their study and

an examination at the end of each semester. Grading is based on students viewing the materials on the web, examinations at the end of each semester, and TOEFL-ITP at the beginning of Year 1 and Year 2. There are no fixed class days or class periods.

*10 This subject is offered in both semesters but with different contents. Students can take the subject more than once. However, if students take the subject a second time, they must choose the subject with different content from the first.

[Acoustic Design Course] List of Specialized Subjects

				Clas	Minir	mum							ırs										
Cate	Subject	Style	Cre dit	sifica tion		of		Yea					ar 2				ar 3			!	!	!	Remark *4
gory			uit	*1	credi	ts *2	S	Sr	F	W	S	S	F	W	S	S	F	W	S	S	F	W	
	Design literacy basics	Lecture	1	0		1	2															Г	
	Basic of Arts I	Seminar	1	0							4	4											The term of
l _	Basic of Arts II	Seminar	1	0		0					4	4											study depends
Des	Basic of Arts III	Seminar	1			2							4	4									on the class
sign	Basic of Arts IV	Seminar	1										4	4									assigned
Ę.	Design and Humanities	Lecture	1	0							2												
era	Design and Social Sciences	Lecture	1	0	8							2											
cy :	Human Science in Design	Lecture	1	0		1					2												
Design Literacy Subjects	Science and Technology in	Lecture	1	0								2											
ject	Design Design Language I	Looturo	1	0											_	_	2			-	-	-	
	Design Language II	Lecture Lecture	1	0												-	_	2				-	
	Design Case Studies I	Lecture	1	0		1		2							-			_			-	-	
	Design Case Studies II	Lecture	1	0		·		_									2					-	
			•	_							4									T			Intensive
	Physiology of Hearing	Lecture	2	0							4												subject
our	Psychology of Hearing	Lecture	2	0									4										
Se	Sound Culture	Lecture	2	0							4												
Course Basic	Theoretical Acoustics, Lecture	Lecture/	2	0	1	4					4												
ic	and Seminar I	Seminar	_	9		-r					7												
Subjects	Theoretical Acoustics, Lecture and Seminar II	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0									4										
cts	Acoustic Signal Processing	Lecture	2	0							4												
	Digital Signal Processing	Lecture	2	0									4										
	Perceptual Psychology	Lecture	2	0								4											◆DF/MD/AD
	Psychometrics	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0											2)							◆DF/MD/AD
	Psychology of Music	Lecture	2	0									2)									Intensive subject
	Electrical Engineering	Lecture	2	0		2					2	2											
	Electronics	Lecture	2	0									2	. •									
	Information Theory	Lecture	2	0											2	2						į_	
	Data Analytics	Lecture	1	0									2										◆ED/ID/DF/AD
	Data Mining I	Lecture	1	0											2								◆ID/DF/AD
	Data Mining II	Lecture	1	0												2							◆ID/DF/AD
~	Qualitative Research Methods	Lecture/ Seminar	1	0										2									◆DF/AD
sın	Comparative Musical Theory	Lecture	2	0										4									
e S	History of Western Music	Lecture	2	0		2							4										
pecia	Seminar on Sound Culture	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0	22	2						4											
alize	Communication in the Arts	Lecture	1	0	22										2							-	◆ED/DF/AD
9 be	Musicology	Lecture	2	0											4		4			H		H	
0,	Auditory Perception and Cognition	Lecture	2	0											2	2							Intensive subject
its	Speech Information	Lecture	2	0										4								-	
	Digital Signal Processing	Lecture/	2	0		2								4									
	Seminar	Seminar		J										4									
	Acoustic Media Engineering	Lecture	2	0												4							
	Seminar on Acoustic Media	Lecture/	2	0													4						
	Engineering Practical Application of	Seminar																		-		-	
	Practical Application of Theoretical Acoustics	Lecture	2	0										4		_							
	Principles and Application of	Lecture	2	0		0								4									
	Acoustics Devices Rating and Control of Noise	Lecture	2	0		2									4					H		-	
	Theory of Nonlinear Systems	Lecture	2	0											4	4							
	Acoustics of Musical Instruments		2	0												7	4					-	
					ı l			i												i	i	<u> </u>	1

I	Room Acoustics	Lecture	2	0	1	l											4					
	Start-ups and Global Disruptors	Lecture/	1										2									
	Citart apo ana Giosai Bioraptoro	Seminar											_									l
	Global Design Innovations	Lecture/ Seminar	1								2											International Program
	Design Pitching Skills	Seminar	1									2										subjects
	Intellectual Property Rights:	Lecture/	1								2											
	Global Perspective International Acoustic Design A	Seminar Lecture/																		-		
	 	Seminar	1											2								
င္ပ	International Acoustic Design A II	Lecture/ Seminar	1												2							
Course Specialized Subjects	International Acoustic Design A	Lecture/	1													2						
Spe	III International Acoustic Design A	Seminar Lecture/					-									-						
ciali	IV	Seminar	1			_											2					Subjects related to the study
zed	International Acoustic Design B I	Lecture/	2											4								abroad
Sub	International Acoustic Design B	Seminar Lecture/														-				-		
oject	 	Seminar	2												4							
S	International Acoustic Design B	Lecture/	2													4						
	III International Acoustic Design B	Seminar Lecture/	_																			
	IV	Seminar	2														4					
		Experim																				Intensive
	Internship I	ent/ Exercise	1												2	2			2	2		subject
		Experim					\dashv	-		-											-	
	Internship II	ent/Exer	1												2	2			2	2		Intensive subject
		cise																				subject
		Lecture/ Experim																				
	Technical Listening Training I	ent/	1					2	2	İ								İ				
		Exercise																				
		Lecture																				
	Technical Listening Training II	Experim ent/Exer	1							2	2											
		cise																				
Ω.	Computer Programming for Acoustics	Seminar	2								4											
Course	Acoustics	Experim																				
Ū	Electronic Experiments	ent/Exer	2											2	1							
xerc		cise																				
Exercises Subjects (PBL)	Music Theory and Expression	Lecture/ Seminar	2	0						6	6											
Su	Advanced Music Expression I	Seminar	1							ļ		4										◆DF/AD
bjec	Advanced Music Expression II	Seminar	1										4									◆DF/AD
ets (Generative Sounds	Seminar	2		1	6									6							
PBL	From demonstrat Occupit Demonstration	Lecture																				
·	Fundamental Sound Recording and Creation	Experim ent/Exer	2								6											
	and Orcation	cise																				
		Lecture																				
	Environmental Sound Recording	•	2										6									
	and Creation	ent/Exer cise																				
	Acoustic Experiments I	Seminar	2	0										6								
	Acoustic Experiments II	Seminar	3	0												6	3					
Transd Projects	Transdisciplinary Projects A	Seminar	4								8	8			8	8			8	8		Offered in summer and fall quarters
Transdisciplinary Projects/Platforms	Transdisciplinary Projects B	Seminar	4								8	8			8	8			8	8		Offered in summer and fall quarters

Graduation Research/Design	Senior Project I Senior Project II	Seminar	4	0	8	2					8	8	
_	,	Seminar	4	0		,					8	8	
l∯ ∑	Course Specialized Subjects in own course Course Exercises Subjects in own courses (PBL)				10								At least 4 credits must be
adth	Course Specialized Subjects in other courses Course Exercises Subjects in other courses (PBL)				12	4							earned from other course subjects

^{*1 ⊚} indicates a required subject, ∘ indicates a required elective, and a blank space indicates an elective.

^{*2} The table above shows the minimum number of credits to acquire for each subject category and designated subject group. Please follow the instructions in the course guidance.

^{*3} The semester/quarter in which the subject is offered is subject to change, including intensive subjects.

^{*4 (♠)} in the "Remarks" column indicates subjects that are common to some courses.

^{*5} The credits for "Course Specialized Subjects" and "Course Exercises Subjects (PBL)" in the "Depth and Breadth Electives" category are the sum of the credits for subjects taken more than the graduation requirements for each subject category of the course the student belongs.

[Acoustic Design Course] List of Specialized Subjects by Semester/Quarter

	Samastar /			No. of		Classifi
Year	Semester / Quarter*1	Subject	Style	No. of Credit	Hours	cation *2
	Spring	Design literacy basics	Lecture	1	2	0
Voor 1	Summer	Design Case Studies I	Lecture	1	2	0
Year 1	Second Semester	Technical Listening Training I	Lecture/ Experiment/ Exercise	1	2	
		Electrical Engineering	Lecture	2	2	0
	First Semester	Technical Listening Training II	Lecture/ Experiment/ Exercise	1	2	
		Music Theory and Expression	Lecture/Seminar	2	6	0
	Spring/	Basic of Arts I	Seminar	1	4	0
	Summer	Basic of Arts II	Seminar	1	4	0
		Design and Humanities	Lecture	1	2	0
		Human Science in Design	Lecture	1	2	0
	Spring	Physiology of Hearing	Lecture	2	Intensive subject	0
		Sound Culture	Lecture	2	4	0
		Theoretical Acoustics, Lecture and Seminar I	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Acoustic Signal Processing	Lecture	2	4	0
		Design and Social Sciences	Lecture	1	2	0
		Science and Technology in Design	Lecture	1	2	0
		Perceptual Psychology	Lecture	2	4	0
		Seminar on Sound Culture	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Global Design Innovations	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
	Summer	Intellectual Property Rights: Global Perspective	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Computer Programming for Acoustics	Seminar	2	4	
Year 2		Fundamental Sound Recording and Creation	2	6		
Tour Z		Electronics	Exercise Lecture	2	2	0
	Second Semester	Psychology of Music	Lecture	2	Intensive subject	0
	Fall/	Basic of Arts III	Seminar	1	4	
	Winter	Basic of Arts IV	Seminar	1	4	
		Psychology of Hearing	Lecture	2	4	0
		Theoretical Acoustics, Lecture and Seminar II	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Digital Signal Processing	Lecture	2	4	0
	Fall	Data Analytics	Lecture	1	2	0
		History of Western Music	Lecture	2	4	0
		Design Pitching Skills	Seminar	1	2	
		Advanced Music Expression I	Seminar	1	4	
		Qualitative Research Methods	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	0
		Comparative Musical Theory	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Speech Information	Lecture	2	4	0
		Digital Signal Processing Seminar	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Practical Application of Theoretical Acoustics	Lecture	2	4	0
	Winter	Principles and Application of Acoustics Devices	Lecture	2	4	0
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Start-ups and Global Disruptors	Lecture/Seminar	1	2	
		Advanced Music Expression II	Seminar	1	4	
		Environmental Sound Recording and Creation	Lecture/ Experiment/ Exercise	2	6	
		Psychometrics	Lecture/Seminar	2	2	0
		Information Theory	Lecture	2	2	0
Year 3	First Semester	Auditory Perception and Cognition	Lecture	2	Intensive subject	0
		Electronic Experiments	Experiment/Exerc ise	2	4	
	Spring	Data Mining I	Lecture	1	2	0

1	I	Communication in the Arts	Lecture	1	2	
					_	0
		Rating and Control of Noise	Lecture	2	4	0
		Acoustic Experiments I	Seminar	2	6	0
		Data Mining II	Lecture	1	2	0
	Summer	Acoustic Media Engineering	Lecture	2	4	0
	Summer	Theory of Nonlinear Systems	Lecture	2	4	0
		Generative Sounds	Seminar	2	6	
	Second Semester	Acoustic Experiments II	Seminar	3	6	0
		Design Language I	Lecture	1	2	0
		Design Case Studies II	Lecture	1	2	0
	Fall	Musicology	Lecture	2	4	0
		Seminar on Acoustic Media Engineering	Lecture/Seminar	2	4	0
		Acoustics of Musical Instruments	Lecture	2	4	0
	Winter	Design Language II	Lecture	1	2	0
	vviillei	Room Acoustics	Lecture	2	4	0
	First	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 4	Semester	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	8	0
rear 4	Second	Senior Project I	Seminar	4	8	0
	Semester	Senior Project II	Seminar	4	8	0
Year 2	Summer/	Transdisciplinary Projects A	Seminar	4	8	
Year 3 Year 4	Fall	Transdisciplinary Projects B	Seminar	4	8	
Year 3	Full Year	Internship I	Experiment/ Exercise	1	Intensive subject	
Year 4	i uli ical	Internship II	Experiment/ Exercise	1	Intensive subject	

^{*1} The semester/quarter in which the subject is offered is subject to change, including intensive subjects.
*2 ③ indicates a required subject, ◇ indicates a required elective, and a blank space indicates an elective. Please refer to the "List of Specialized Subjects" for each subject's categories and subject groups.

(6) Matters Common to All Departments

A. Course Guidance Session

Each course will hold a guidance session at the beginning of the school year, so please be sure to attend the guidance session.

B. Course Assignments for Students Admitted Through the Departmental Entrance Examination

In the first semester of the first year, students enrolled in the Departmental Entrance Examination (Geiko Class students) learn basic literacy common to design, and take "Design Case Studies I," a collection of case studies in various design fields. In the second semester of the first year, they can take specialized subjects offered by each course.

During this period, support teachers will introduce the content of each course specialty and conduct several interviews to help students choose a course of study that meets their aptitudes and interests. Students will submit a course preference form.

In determining the course of study, students' wishes will be respected. Advice will be given based on each student's course progress, grades, aptitude, etc., so they can make an informed decision.

The support teachers for students admitted in 2023 are as follows.

[Geiko Class Support Teachers]

Environment Design Course	Jun Tsuchiya	Lecturer	TEL: 092-553-4530 Email: tsuchiya@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp
	Yoshitaka	Associate	TEL: 092-553-4635
Industrial Design Course	Sugimoto	Professor	Email: sugimoto@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp
Danism Future Course	Hitoshi	Associate	TEL: 092-553-4471
Design Futures Course	Kuriyama	Professor	Email: kuriyama@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp
Madia Dasina Canas	Kohei	Associate	TEL: 092-553-4512
Media Design Course	Inoue	Professor	Email: k-inoue@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp
Acquatic Design Course	Hiroko	Associate	TEL: 092-553-4308
Acoustic Design Course	Nishida	Professor	Email: nishida@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp

C. Transfer Course

A transfer course system is available for students who wish to change their main area of specialization as they progress in their studies.

Students who wish to change courses must submit an application for course transfer. The decision on whether the students can transfer courses is based on the following criteria.

- 1. Admission Examination Results
- 2. Credit acquisition status and academic performance
- 3. Other matters deemed necessary by the desired course

The course will be changed if students are granted approval for the change of course. However, graduation requirements for the new course will apply, so students will need to take the required subjects for the new course separately.

D. International Program

Information sessions will be held in October of the first year and April of the second year to recruit students for the international program.

Students enrolled in the international program will study abroad in their third year after deciding where to study according to what they want to learn at an overseas university and their career aspirations. Students who complete the program will receive a certificate of completion upon graduation.

Students may apply after completing the study abroad program to have the credits earned during the program recognized as graduation requirements.

[Overview of the Schedule for the International Program]

Year 1	Semester 2	Program Information Se	Program Information Session								
	Semester 1	Program Information Session and Study Abroad Consultation									
Year 2	Semester	Taking International Support for Study Abroad									
	Semester 2	Program Subjects	Language instruction, coordination of study abroad destinations, etc.								
Year 3	Semester 1	Studying Abroad									
Teal 3	Semester 2	Application for Credit Application	pproval								
Year 4	Semester 1	Presentation on Study Abroad Outcomes									
Teal 4	Semester 2	Issuance of Certificate of Completion									

E. Senior Project in Year 4

Students who meet specific requirements for the Senior Project in Year 4 may receive guidance for the Senior Project in the laboratories of another course. The conditions for acceptance will be notified to students at the beginning of the academic year, so please pay attention to the information provided.

4. About Taking the Subject

(1) Timetable

The timetable will be distributed at the beginning of the academic year at the Academic Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division (also posted on the website for students at the School of Design). If there are any changes to the timetable during the semester (e.g., changes in class periods or classrooms), please note that they will be posted on the bulletin board in the Student Affairs Division. Please see page 70 for the location of the bulletin board.

Period		1	2	3	4	5
School Hours	Start	8:40	10:30	13:00	14:50	16:40
	End	10:10	12:00	14:30	16:20	18:10

https://std.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/education/timetable/



(2) Academic Calendar

The Academic Calendar is posted on the bulletin board of the Student Affairs Division and the website for students at the School of Design.

The schedule includes the start and end dates of classes, summer and winter vacation periods, and days when classes are held on alternative days.

https://std.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/education/calendar/



(3) Subject Registration

- 1) Students who wish to register for the subjects, please register through the Student Portal System during the registration period indicated on the bulletin board of the Student Affairs Division according to the "Guide to Using the Student Portal" distributed at the time of admission. Please also register for intensive subjects during the subject registration period.
- 2) At the beginning of the academic year, a guidance session will be held to inform students of the important information regarding the new academic year, so please make sure to attend the session.

(4) Notes on Subject Registration

Students who register for subjects should note the following.

- 1) Duplicate registration is not allowed for subjects that are offered during the same period in the timetable.
- 2) In principle, changing subject registration is not allowed after the registration confirmation period.
- 3) Students who registered for subjects but did not actually take them will receive a failing grade. <u>Please contact the Academic Affairs Section</u>, <u>Student Affairs Division</u>, <u>School of Design during the subject registration confirmation period if students wish to de-register a subject.</u> If students are unable to de-register the subject during this period, they should apply to the Academic Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division, Graduate School of Design, during the subject cancellation period.
- 4) Students are responsible for registering for subjects based on their course plans, paying attention to the number of credits required for each subject category.
- 5) In order to ensure study time and receive appropriate credit accreditation, the maximum number of credits that students can register for in one semester (first or second semester) of each academic year is 24 credits, and students who register for an excessive number of subjects that are considered impossible to complete will be given course guidance.

However, students who have earned 80% or more of the credits in the previous year with grades of "A" (excellent beyond the standard) or higher may register for subjects beyond the maximum number of credits by applying to the Dean and obtaining permission.

(5) Cancellation of Classes Due to Natural Disasters

The School of Design has established the necessary measures for canceling classes due to typhoons, snowfall, earthquakes, etc.

https://std.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/media/cancel class due to natual disaster.pdf



(6) Absence from Classes and Examinations

Attendance at classes and regular examinations is checked and managed by the instructor in charge of each subject and is reflected in the assessment.

"Notice of Absence" forms are available in the Academic Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division. It is also posted on the School of Design website for students.

https://std.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/education/authorized-absence/



- 1) If students are absent or late for an unavoidable reason, please contact the subject instructor directly.
- 2) Absences from classes, etc. for the following reasons will be recognized as authorized absences.
 - i) When students contracted an infectious disease such as a new strain of influenza (infectious disease as defined in Article 18 of the School Health and Safety Law Enforcement Regulations).
 - ii) When there is a risk of contracting an infectious disease such as a new type of influenza, the university instructs students not to attend school.
 - iii) When students go to court as a candidate for a judge or when the students are engaged in duties as a judge.
 - iv) When a relative within the second degree of kinship dies (in principle, for a maximum of one week).
 - v) In the event of a natural disaster or transportation disruption.

Please check with the Academic Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division, for details. Please note that absences for reasons other than those listed above will not be considered authorized absences.

Students may not be treated as absent from classes but may be required to attend make-up classes or submit reports, etc., as instructed by the instructor. Please note that if students fail to take the examination, a follow-up examination may be given under the instructor's instructions. Students must submit a "Notice of Absence" form to be considered an authorized absence.

- 3) If students have an infectious disease such as influenza, their absence will be excused according to the following procedures.
 - i) If students are suspected of having flu, please get a diagnosis at a medical institution.
 - ii) If students are diagnosed with influenza, please contact the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division (092-553-4418).
 - iii) Students need to apply for an authorized absence at the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division, within 48 hours after the fever has broken. A "Notice of Absence" is required to apply for an authorized absence.
- 4) In the case of absence from regular examinations (except for authorized absences), the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division, will contact the teacher in charge of the relevant examination subject if the student notifies the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division (092-553-4418) by the start time of the examination.

(7) Prerequisites for Specific Subjects

Please note that the following is a list of related subjects that must be completed before taking specialized subjects.

Course	Subject Name	Requirements and Prerequisites			
Environmental Design Course					
	Environmental Design Project C				
	Environmental Design Project D				
	Environmental Design Project E	Students must have completed either Space Design Practice or Environmental Design Project A or B.			
	Environmental Design Project F				
	Environmental Design Project G	Environmental Bodigit i Tojoct (Col B.			
	Environmental Design Project H				
Design Fu	Design Futures Course				
	Psychometrics	Perceptual Psychology			
	Computer Science II	Computer Science I			
	Computer Science III	Computer Science II			
Media De	sign Course				
	Psychometrics	Perceptual Psychology			
	Content Design Seminar I	Moving Image Design and Animation Design			
	Content Design Seminar II	Game Design			
	Creative Thinking	User-Contents Interaction or Real- World Interaction			
	Intellectual Property Management	Intellectual Property Laws			
Acoustic I	Acoustic Design Course				
	Psychometrics	Perceptual Psychology			
	Auditory Perception and Cognition	Perceptual Psychology			
	Digital Signal Processing Seminar	Digital Signal Processing			
	Seminar on Acoustic Media Engineering	Acoustic Media Engineering			
	Electronics Experiments	Electrical Engineering or Electronics			

(8) Syllabus

The syllabus is designed to introduce to students in advance the objectives of the subject, subject outline, lesson plan, textbooks to be used, grading criteria, etc.

The syllabus is available on the Student Portal. Please read and understand it carefully before registering for subjects to ensure systematic and effective learning.

In principle, the syllabus is prepared and released at the beginning of each academic year, but please note that the content of the syllabus may be changed during the semester at the discretion of the subject instructor. If students have any questions about the syllabus, please contact the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.

https://ku-portal.kyushu-u.ac.jp/campusweb/top.do



(9) Examination

There are two types of examinations: regular examinations and supplementary examinations after the regular examinations.

Regular examinations are given at the end of each subject to evaluate students' level of achievement in the subjects.

<u>Supplementary examinations</u> are given to students who are unable to take the regular examination due to illness or other unavoidable circumstances. The instructor in charge of the class will decide whether to conduct a follow-up examination, so students who wish to take a supplementary examination should notify the instructor immediately.

Regular examinations and supplementary examinations are conducted by written examinations. However, depending on the subject, the assessment of works, reports, quizzes, etc., may be substituted for written examinations, so please follow the instructions of the instructor.

(10) Notes on Regular Examinations

The following must be observed when taking regular examinations, etc. (only for written examinations) for subjects offered in the School of Design.

- 1) Students must bring their student identification cards and display them on their desks during the examination period.
- 2) If students lose or forget their student identification card during the examination period, please contact the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division before taking the examination and have them issue a notice of non-procession of student ID card.
- 3) Students must follow the instructions of the supervisor at the examination site.
- 4) Students are not allowed to enter the examination room 20 minutes after the start of the examination. Students are not permitted to leave the examination room before 20 minutes have elapsed from the start of the examination.
- 5) Students cannot take the examination if they have not registered for the course at the beginning of the semester.
- 6) Cheating is strictly prohibited. The disciplinary actions against students who cheat in regular examinations, etc., including expulsion from the university, will be strictly enforced in accordance with the relevant rules and regulations.

(11) Confirmation of Grades and Credits Earned

Subject grades are based on the grading criteria described in the syllabus and are evaluated based on the results of examinations and the student's academic performance.

In order to confirm the requirements for completion of the subject, students are responsible for checking their credit acquisition and should always be aware of their subject status.

If students have any questions, please feel free to consult with their academic advisor or the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.

In particular, transfer students who have received approval for previously earned credits and those who have studied abroad should carefully check their earned credits to ensure they are correct.

(12) Period for Confirmation of Grades

The School of Design has a grade confirmation period after the regular examinations. During this period, inquiries regarding grades for subjects taken during the semester should be submitted to the instructor in charge of the subject. **Please note that any inquiries after this period will not be entertained.**

The specific period will be announced on the bulletin board in late August for the first semester and in early March for the second semester.

If students are dissatisfied with the results of their inquiry to their academic advisor, they may file an appeal. If students wish to appeal, please contact the Academic Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division within one week after receiving the response from their instructor. An inquiry/appeal can be made only when there is a clear basis for questioning the grade evaluation. Requests for reevaluation, appeals for relief, or appeals of a pleading nature will not be accepted.

(13) Grade Point Average (GPA) System

The GPA system is an international grading system adopted by many foreign universities. To calculate the GPA, first convert the grade to a grade point, using the Grade Conversion Table below. For each subject, the total points are obtained by multiplying the grade point by the number of credits of the subject. The GPA is obtained by the sum of the total points for all the subjects divided by the sum of credits acquired from all the subjects. By using GPA, students can accurately grasp the status of their own academic performance and are expected to make appropriate subject plans and study the subjects they have registered for independently and enthusiastically.

1. Grade Conversion Table

	•	•	
		Grades	Grade Point
S	Excellent	Excellent, far exceeding the standard (Pass)	4
Α	Good	Excellent beyond the standard (Pass)	3
В	Satisfactory	Meets the desired standard (Pass)	2
С	Pass	The minimum standards for receiving credit have been met (Pass)	1
F	Fail	Far below the standard (Fail)	0
W	Withdrawal	Subject cancellation	-
R	Recognition	Certified subjects	-

2. Calculation of GPA: Sum of (Grade Point x number of credits)

GPA = Sum of (all registered subject credits)

(Example of GPA Calculation)

Subject Name	Results	Number of Credits (a)	Grade Point (b)	Total Points (a×b)
XXXX	S	2 credits	4	8
AAAA	Α	2 credits	3	6
BBBB	В	2 credits	2	4
CCCC	С	1 credit	1	1
DDDD	F	1 credit	0	0
Total		8 credits		19

<u>GPA</u> = 19 / 8 credits = <u>2.38</u>

- 3. Subjects not included in GPA calculation
 - · Subjects that are graded on a "pass/fail" basis without a grade

- · Subjects acquired outside the University that are accepted as credits
- · Internship I, II (for all courses)
- · Senior Project I, II (for all courses)

4. Notes on GPA

If students receive a grade of "F" or "C" in a subject, students may retake the subject. In this case, the grade (GP) will be replaced by the grade obtained by retaking the subject and will be included in the GPA.

If students abandon a subject midway through, students will receive a failing grade of "F," which will be reflected in their GPA. All grades other than "W" (withdrawal) will be listed on the transcript, which students will submit to companies when looking for a job. (An "F" (fail) will also be listed.)

(14) Internship

Internships provide students with practical and training work experience at companies, government agencies, public interest organizations, etc., in order to enhance their practical skills related to their future careers and to think about their vocational aptitude and future planning while experiencing advanced knowledge and skills in their specialized fields.

Students who wish to receive credit for internships should register for the "Internship I" and "Internship II" subjects offered in Year 3 and Year 4.

In addition, a briefing session on "Internships" will be held around the end of April. Students who wish to take this subject should attend. The procedures for the internship will be explained at the briefing session. For more information, please contact the Academic Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division (092-553-4460).

[Internship Process]

- 1) Internship briefing (April to May)
- 2) Research and apply to the companies
- 3) Finalize the company for internship and the period and content of the training (matching)
- 4) Purchase the Personal Accident Insurance for Student Pursuing Education and Research (Gakkensai) and liability Insurance coupled with Gakkensai (Futaibaiseki) for subscribers to Gakkensai or another insurance with the same contents
- 5) Submit the "Pledge Agreement" and "Internship Application Form" (to Academic Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division) (after matching is completed)
- 6) Internship training
 - (Training period: 1 week to 1 month)
- Submit the "Internship Report" (to Academic Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division)
 (Submit to the Academic Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division within two weeks after completing the internship)
- 8) Grading (February)

(15) Extension of the Period of Study

The Extension of the Period of Study is a system that allows students, except for those in the Year 4, who wish to complete their courses systematically over a certain period of time beyond the standard course of study due to circumstances such as disabilities, to take courses systematically as specified by the Faculty Council of the School of Design.

Under this system, the tuition fees to be paid per year until the completion of the program are calculated by dividing the tuition fees for the standard period of study of 4 years by the total number of years, including the approved extended period of study (5, 6, 7, or 8 years).

For details, please contact the Academic Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division.

5. Qualification

(1) Types of Qualifications

Qualification	Requirements		
2nd-class Registered Architect/ Registered Mokuzo Architect	 After graduating with credits in the designated subjects, the applicant must pass the 2nd-class Registered Architect and Registered Mokuzo Architect qualifying examination. No practical architectural experience is required for registration. 		
1st-class Registered Architect	 After graduation, the applicant must pass the 1st-class Architect qualifying examination. A minimum of two years of practical architectural experience after graduation is required for registration. 		
Registered Interior Planner *Pending application for certification	 Applicant must meet all the following: Pass the Interior Planner qualifying examination. Graduated with credits in subjects related to interior design and architecture. 		

A. Subjects Designated for Registered Architect Qualifying Examination [Department of Design]

Designated Subjects Classification	Designated Subjects	Credits	Required Number of Credits	
	General Principles of Technical Drawings I	2		
	Environmental Design Project A	2		
4. Analyticatural Design	Environmental Design Project B	2		
 Architectural Design Drawing 	Environmental Design Project D	2	7 credits and above	
Diawing	Environmental Design Project E	2		
	Environmental Design Project G	2		
	Environmental Design Project H	2		
	Architectural Planning and Design	2		
	Theory of Architectural Space and Design	2		
2. Analyticational Diamerica	Design of Urban Environments	2	-	
2. Architectural Planning	History of Western Architecture	1	7 credits and above	
	History of Modern Architecture	1		
	History of Japanese Architecture	2		
0.5 3.5 5	Architectural Environment Engineering	2		
3. Building Environmental	Environmental Information I	1	2 credits and above	
Engineering	Environmental Information II	1		
4. MEP Systems	Theory of Building Equipment Planning	2	2 credits and above	
,	Structural Mechanics I	1		
	Structural Mechanics II	1		
Structural Dynamics	Structural Planning I	1	4 credits and above	
	Structural Planning II	1		
6. General Structure of	Theory of Building Construction	2		
Building	Theory of Building Construction Design	2	3 credits and above	
	Environmental Materials I	1		
Building Materials	Environmental Materials II	1	2 credits and above	
8. Building Production	Building Production	2	2 credits and above	
9. Building Laws and	Building Code	1		
Regulations	<u> </u>	·	1 credit and above	
	General Principles of Technical Drawings II	2		
	Environmental Design Basics I	1		
	Environmental Design Basics II	1		
	Space Design Practice	2		
	Environmental Design Project C	2		
	Environmental Design Project F	2		
	Environmental Integrated Project A	2		
	Environmental Integrated Project B	2		
Related Subjects	Landscape Architecture	2		
	Landscape Planning and Design	2		
	Structural Engineering Laboratory	1		
	Environmental Engineering Laboratory	1		
	Practice of Spatial Information Analysis I	1		
	Practice of Spatial Information Analysis II	1		
	Heritage Field Trips	1		
	Graphic Science I	1	1	
	Graphic Science II	1	1	
			i	

B. Subjects Required for Registered Interior Planner

The required subjects will be announced separately on the bulletin board.

(2) License for Educational Personnel

The School of Design does not offer teaching courses. To obtain a teaching license, students must earn the necessary credits at a university that offers a teaching course and then apply for a license from the prefectural board of education.

6. Architect Program

The Architect Program is designed to develop human resources with comprehensive design skills, engineering knowledge of architecture and environmental design, and knowledge of culture and art.

Students in the Environmental Design Course are, in principle, registered in this program at the time of admission and begin taking subjects. Students of other courses and those who are admitted by the Departmental Entrance Examination can take the program by registering for the subjects by Year 1 Semester 1.

Students who have completed the program requirements and fulfilled the graduation requirements of their courses will be awarded a program completion certificate.

This program is the successor to the Department of Environmental Design, which is accredited by JABEE as a bachelor's program in engineering. It also corresponds to the bachelor's program of the Environmental Design Program, which is accredited as a bachelor's and master's degree program in architecture.

A. Program Completion Requirement

Students must earn 61 credits or more, including 57 credits from required subjects and 4 credits from electives.

B. Subjects

Subject Category	Subjects	Credits	Subject Type	Remarks
	Environmental Design Project A	2	Required	
	Environmental Design Project B	2	Required	
	Environmental Design Project C	2	Required	
	Environmental Design Project D	2	Required	
Studio	Environmental Design Project E	2	Required	
Project	Environmental Design Project F	2	Required	
	Environmental Design Project G	2	Required	
	Environmental Design Project H	2	Required	
	Environmental Integrated Project A	2	Electives	
	Environmental Integrated Project B	2	Electives	
	General Principles of Technical Drawings I	2	Required	KIKAN Education Subject
	Architectural Planning and Design	2	Required	
	Theory of Architectural Space and Design	2	Required	
	Design of Urban Environments	2	Required	
	History of Western Architecture	1	Required	
	History of Modern Architecture	1	Required	
	History of Japanese Architecture	2	Required	
	Architectural Environment Engineering	2	Required	
	Environmental Information I	1	Required	
	Environmental Information II	1	Required	
	Theory of Building Equipment Planning	2	Required	
	Structural Mechanics I	1	Required	
	Structural Mechanics II	1	Required	
	Structural Planning I	1	Required	
	Structural Planning II	1	Required	
	Theory of Building Construction	2	Required	
	Theory of Building Construction Design	2	Required	
Core	Environmental Materials I	1	Required	
Subject	Environmental Materials II	1	Required	
	Building Production	2	Required	
	Building Code	1	Required	
	Graphic Science I	1	Required	KIKAN Education Subject
	Graphic Science II	1	Required	KIKAN Education Subject
	General Principles of Technical Drawings II	2	Required	KIKAN Education Subject
	Environmental Design Basics I	1	Required	
	Environmental Design Basics II	1	Required	
	Space Design Practice	2	Required	
	Practice of Spatial Information Analysis I	1	Required	
	Practice of Spatial Information Analysis II	1	Required	
	Landscape Architecture	2	Electives	
	Landscape Planning and Design	2	Electives	
	Structural Engineering Laboratory	1	Electives	
	Environmental Engineering Laboratory	1	Electives	
	Heritage Field Trips	1	Electives	

Chapter 2

Student Life at Ohashi Campus

1. Departments Relevant to Students

	Departments	Responsibilities	
Affairs	Academic Affairs Section	Registration for classes, academic and regular examinations, grade management, certificates ¹ , leave of absence, withdrawal and resume studies, thesis review, classroom booking, part-time lecturer, university entrance examination, research students, public lectures, outreach lectures, etc.	
Student Affairs Division	Student Affairs Section	Admission for School of Design/Graduate School of Design Entrance and tuition fees exemptions, scholarships, study abroad, employment, facilities for extracurricular activities, loaning of equipment, commuter passes ² , consultation service, change of status of residence, etc.	
	al Student Exchange romotion Center	Provision of information on studying abroad, etc.	
In	ternational Office	International matters, etc.	
fairs	General Affairs Section	Part-time job procedures within the university	
General Affairs Division	Planning and Public Relations Section	Geiko website, official SNS, campus experiences, student works, publicity	
Gene	Research Support Section	JSPS Research Fellowship for Young Scientists, Research Ethics Education	
offairs n	Accounting Section	Payment of students' part-time jobs within the university and account registration	
ncial Af Division	Supplies Section	Notification of after-hours use of facilities	
Financial Affairs Division	Preservation Section for Facilities of Ohashi Campus	Registration of electronic locks (Edy) ²	

¹ Official Transcript of Academic Records (Japanese and English), Certificate of Enrollment (Japanese and English), Certificate of Prospective Completion (Japanese and English), and Student Fare Discount Certificate for Commuter Passes are issued by automatic machines.

https://std.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/life/electroniclock/



² The application form (Edy Application Form for Registration (Excel)) for registering electronic locks can be downloaded from the website for students of the School of Design.

2. Academic Procedures

(1) Standard Period of Study and Limitation Period

	Standard Period of Study	Maximum Period of Study
Bachelor program	4 years	8 years
Master's program	2 years	4 years
Doctoral program	3 years	6 years

The leave of absence period is not included in the period of study.

(2) Leave of Absence, Resume Studies, and Withdrawal

Forms for Leave of Absence, Resume Studies, and Withdrawal are available from the Academic Affairs Section. They are also available on the website for students of the School of Design.

https://std.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/education/leave-reinstatement-withdrawal/



A. Procedures for Leave of Absence

Students who are unable to study for more than two months due to illness or financial reasons may take a leave of absence with the permission of the Dean of the School of Design. To take a leave of absence, please consult with the class teacher or academic supervisor and submit an "Application for Leave of Absence" to the Academic Affairs Section. In case of illness, please also submit the doctor's diagnosis.

[Application Period]

If students wish to take a leave of absence for the first semester (from April 1), please apply by the end of February.

If students wish to take a leave of absence for the second semester (from October 1), please apply by the end of August.

Please note that if students apply for a leave of absence before the start of each semester, the tuition fees for the period of the leave will be exempted. However, if students apply for a leave of absence after the start of the semester, the tuition fee for that semester will not be exempted.

B. Procedures for Resume Studies

If students wish to return to the university during the leave of absence, please submit an "Application to Resume Studies." If the leave of absence has expired, please submit the "Notification of Resume Studies."

[Application Period]

If students wish to return in the second semester (from October 1), please apply by the end of August. If students wish to return in the first semester (from April 1), please apply by the end of February.

C. Procedures for Withdrawal

If students wish to withdraw from the university, please consult with the class teacher or academic supervisor and submit an "Application for Withdrawal" to the Academic Affairs Section. However, the withdrawal will not be permitted if the tuition fees have not been paid.

[Application Period]

If students wish to withdraw at the end of the first semester (September 30), please apply by the end of August.

If students wish to withdraw at the end of the second semester (March 31), please apply by the end of February.

(3) Procedures for Changing Your Current Address, Phone Number, E-mail Address, Domicile, Guarantor or Guarantor's Address, Family Name, and Residence Card

If students change their current address, mobile phone number and e-mail address, they can update the changes at the Student Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division, or through the Student Portal. If students change their domicile, guarantor or guarantor's address, family name, or residence card, please notify the Student Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division.

(4) Payment of Tuition Fees

Tuition fees for each semester must be paid during the following period. The tuition fees for the second semester can be paid in April upon request.

A. Payment Periods 1st semester: Apr 1 - May 31

2nd semester: Oct 1 - November 30

B. Payment Method Bank transfer from the student's or parent's / guarantor's

bank account to the university's bank account

Note:

In principle, tuition fees must be paid by bank transfer. If for some reason, it is difficult to pay the tuition fee by bank transfer, students may pay the fee by counter banking (transfer from the counter of the bank to the university's account).

If students do not pay the tuition fee within the period above, the university will send a reminder to students and their guarantors to pay immediately. If the tuition fee is not paid, students will be expelled.

If students have any questions about tuition payment or procedures, please contact the Revenue Section, Accounting Division, Finance Department, Kyushu University (+81 (0)92-802-2352).

(5) Other Procedures

In addition to the procedures mentioned above, there are several other procedures that students need to follow. Please refer to the following list. If students have any questions, please feel free to ask the staff of the Student Affairs Division.

Notices and Use of Facilities

Category	Section	Date	Remarks
Application for permission to post notices		Anytime	Can be posted in Building 7
Application for permission to use facilities	Students	the day of use (excluding	In case of applying for the use of facilities for a club activity, etc.
Notification of after-hour use of facilities	Affairs Division, Student Affairs Section		On Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays (excluding the use of laboratories)
Notification of on- and off- campus events		Anytime	Please contact the supervisor
Notification of after-hours use of facilities	Financial Affairs Division, Supplies Section	By 17:00 on the day	In case of using laboratories after 21:00

3.

3. Introduction of Class Teachers

Class teachers will help students with any questions or concerns they may have during their four years of student life so they can concentrate on their studies. If students have any concerns or worries about their university life, please feel free to consult with the class teacher. They will give you helpful advice.

Class teachers for students entering in 2022 are as follows.

Environment Design Course	Jun Tsuchiya	Lecturer	TEL: 092-553-4530 Email: tsuchiya@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp
Industrial Design Course	Ping yeap Loh	Assistant Professor	TEL: 092-553-4531 Email: py-loh@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp
Design Futures Course	MotohideSeki	Assistant Professor	TEL: 092-553-4555 Email: seki@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp
Media Design Course	Hiroyuki Matsuguma	Associate Professor	TEL: 092-553-4432 Email: kuma@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp
Acoustic Design Course	Steven Jamieson Daryl	Assistant Professor	TEL: 092-553-4546 Email: jamieson@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp

4. Communication of Information for Students at Ohashi Campus

(1) Dissemination of Information

The university will inform students of important information regarding classes and student life as follows. Please check this page at least once a day.

Methods	Location			
	How to use https://www.kyushu- u.ac.jp/en/education/class/lear ning/portal	From PC https://ku-portal.kyushu- u.ac.jp/campusweb/login_shibo .do	From mobile phone https://ku-portal.kyushu- u.ac.jp/campusweb/sptop.do	
Student Portal System				
	*If students change their address or contact information, they can update the changes at the Student Affairs Section, Student Affairs Division, or through the Student Portal. *Emails from the Student Portal are sent to the email address allocated by the university by default. Please forward this to the frequently used email address to check them regularly.			
Student Affairs Division Bulletin Board	In front of the Design Commons (for information on classes, tuition fees, student life, employment, study abroad, etc.)			
Course Bulletin Board	School of Design: 1st floor, Multi-purpose Building Environmental Design Course: 2nd floor, Building 2 Industrial Design Course: Lobby, 2nd floor, Building 1 Design Futures Course: 1st floor, Building 7 (tentative) Media Design Course: 2nd floor, Building 5 Acoustic Design Course: 1st floor, Building 3			

Please provide the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division with the home or mobile number so that students can be contacted directly for urgent matters.

Information	Dissemination Methods
Cancellation of classes, changes in timetable and classrooms, makeup classes, intensive subjects, examinations	Student Portal Bulletin Board in front of the Design Commons (Information related to class)
Reports, assignments, other class-related information	Bulletin Board in front of the Design Commons (Information related to class) Course and Department Bulletin Board
Information from department and supervisors	- Course and Department Bulletin Board
Payment of tuition fees, exemption from tuition fees, communication about student life, scholarships	- Bulletin Board in front of the Design Commons (Information related to tuition fees and student life)
Scholarships for international students, information for international students, students studying abroad	Bulletin Board in front of the Design Commons (Information related to international students and study abroad) Student Portal HP of Kyushu University Global Gateways
Employment information	Bulletin Board in front of the Design Commons (Information related to employment) Course and Department Bulletin Board
Competitions, open call, events, etc.	Bulletin Board in front of the Design Commons (Information related student life) Course and Department Bulletin Board

(2) Handling of Mail

The university does not handle mail addressed to individual students or courier services. Please direct mails to deliver to the home address. Mail addressed to recognized student clubs will be placed in the mailbox of each club at the Student Affairs Division. Please check the mailbox regularly.

(3) Handling of Call

The university does not take personal calls for students. It is the student's responsibility to establish a method of contact in case of emergency.

5. Issuance of Certificates

(1) Student ID Card

The student ID card is an important form of identification. It is necessary for taking examinations, adding or changing subject registration, checking grades, and obtaining a commuter pass or student discount card. Please handle with care to prevent loss or damage.

In case of loss or damage, please report it to the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division as soon as possible and have it reissued. A reissue fee of 2,000 yen will be charged.

The student ID card can be used until graduation. However, a new student ID card will be issued if the student is in the university beyond the standard period of study (valid for one year).

(2) Commuter Pass

When purchasing a commuter pass for public transportation, students need to submit a commuter certificate. A form that also serves as an application form for purchase is available at the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division. Please fill out the form and submit it with the student ID card.

(3) Issuance of Certificates at the Automatic Machine

Certificate of Enrollment, Official Transcript of Academic Records, Certificate of Prospective Completion, Health Certificate, and Student Fare Discount Certificate for Commuter Passes can be issued from the automatic machines located on the Ohashi campus at the Student Affairs Division. Students must apply online in advance. For more details, please refer to the following university website.

Kyushu university website: Certificates

https://www.kyushu-u.ac.jp/en/education/procedure/certificate



Please note the following points when using the Student Fare Discount Certificate.

The certificate can be used when students intend to travel by JR train for the following purposes:

- Returning home for holiday or personal matter
- Regular educational activities such as laboratory work, practical training, and examinations
- Special educational activities approved by the university or extracurricular educational activities related to physical education or culture
- Examination for employment or advancement to higher education
- Participation in any field trip or event deemed appropriate by the university
- Treatment of injuries and illnesses or other problems that may interfere with the student's studies
- Accompanying parents on trips

Students who wish to travel **more than 100 km one way** by rail, ship, or bus may purchase a 20% discounted ordinary ticket, valid for three months from the date of issue.

A discounted certificate can be purchased for a round trip. Please do not misuse the ticket.

6. Consultation on Student Life, Study, and Employment Guidance

(1) Academic Consultation

If students have any questions or concerns about the curriculum of the School of Design or ways to register the subjects, please do not hesitate to consult with the staff of the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division. If necessary, they will contact the faculty members-in-charge of the class to discuss individual problems that may arise. In addition, the School of Design assigns a class teacher (see page 70) to each course.

(2) Consultation Services

If students have any questions, requests, or uncertainty about who to ask, please feel free to contact the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division (10:00 to 16:00).

(3) Office Hour System

As part of our educational reform, we have established an "office hour" system. We encourage students to make full use of this system.

It is designed to strengthen relationships between faculty members and students and to help students feel at ease during their studies. Each faculty member sets a certain time (about 90 minutes) during "office hour" on a day that is convenient for them. Students can consult with faculty members from any course or department, regardless of which course or department they belong to. The "office hour" of each faculty member will be indicated in the syllabus.

Please visit the faculty member's laboratory to consult with them when needed. Students can also use the telephone or e-mail to contact them.

(4) Harassment Consultation

Kyushu University has counselors available to respond to complaints about harassment. Consultations with the counselors can be made in person, by telephone, by letter, or by e-mail. Consultations can be made not only with the victim themselves but also with someone who has been consulted by the victim or with a witnessing third party.

Students' privacy will always be protected, and students will never be penalized for the consultation. For more information, please refer to the Kyushu University website.

https://www.kyushu-u.ac.jp/ja/university/publication/harassment (Japanese only)



(5) Study Abroad

Kyushu University encourages students to study abroad through inter-university or inter-departmental student exchange agreements in order to nurture students with an international outlook.

For the exchange program, the period of study is up to one year, with the exception of some student exchange partner universities. Students do not have to pay tuition fees, examination fees, or admission fees to the host university at their destination as long as students are enrolled at Kyushu University and pay the tuition fees.

In addition, the credits earned at the host university and the period of study will be treated as graduation requirements at Kyushu University. However, the School of Design will decide to what extent the credits will be approved (credit transfer).

Students who study abroad at non-partner universities are required to pay tuition fees to the host university. Depending on the length of the study abroad period, it may be necessary to take a leave of absence. As in the case of exchange programs, the credits earned are subject to review and approval.

(English Community Space)

Since 2014, the English Community Space has been established on the Ohashi Campus as an initiative to promote internationalization, and Japanese and international students have been engaging in multicultural exchange through various events. The idea behind the English Community Space is to promote multicultural exchange in the same way as Japanese "nabe" cooking, a dish with a mixture of various ingredients.

For example, there are many events such as cooking nights and introducing foreign cultures and cuisines, that are easy for students to participate in. Information on these events will be posted on the Student Portal, so please feel free to join the events.

(GEIKO GLOBAL International Exchange Portal Site)

The School of Design has set up a portal site to support students from abroad and students who wish to study abroad at the university.

https://www.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/en/international/

Please contact the Student Affairs Division for more information about exchange programs.

[Contact]

Student Affairs Section TEL: +81 (0)92 - 553 - 9489

E-mail: gkggakusei@jimu.kyushu-u.ac.jp

Academic Affairs Section TEL: +81 (0)92 - 553 - 4460

E-mail: gkgkyomu@jimu.kyushu-u.ac.jp

If students have any questions about studying abroad, please contact the Global Student Exchange Promotion

Center (1F, Administration Building).

TEL: +81 (0)92 - 553 - 4650

E-mail: gkglobal@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp

For more information about studying abroad, please refer to the following:

Information on study abroad: Global Gateways https://www.isc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/intlweb/study (Japanese only)	Partner institutions https://www.isc.kyushu- u.ac.jp/intlweb/agreeview/worldmap.php?en=1
Graduate School of Design Website	Geiko Global
https://www.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/en/home/	https://www.gg.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/en

(6) Geiko Student Supporters

A support team consisting of Japanese students and senior international students will help new international students to start their life in Fukuoka smoothly. Being a supporter is a valuable opportunity for international exchange in Japan and a great way to improve foreign language skills and broaden international perspective. If students have any questions about the Geiko Student Supporters, please contact the International Office. International Office (3F, Administration Building)

TEL: +81 (0)92-553-4652

E-mail: intl-ofc@design.kyushu-u.ac.jp

7. Others

(1) Regular Health Checkups for Students

In April each year, regular health checkups are held in the hospital and Ito campus. Please make sure to go for health checkups. Annual health checkups are required by the School Health and Safety Act. The health certificate is necessary for job hunting. The university will not be able to issue the certificate if students have not had a medical health checkup. Students who have undergone a regular health checkup can receive a Health Certificate (free of charge) from an automatic issuing machine.

Center for Health Sciences and Counseling Website



https://www.chc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/~webpage/english/?mode=pc

(2) Employment Support

In the School of Design, each department has a faculty member-in-charge of employment who provides counseling, guidance, and support. Job offers can be viewed in the file located in the Student Affairs Division. Job hunting in the School of Design

- a. Necessary information on job hunting will be provided through the Student Portal or on the bulletin board, and in some cases, it will be distributed by the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.
- b. Information on job fairs, internships, events, and other information unique to the Graduate School of Design will be regularly distributed and updated through the Student Portal.

- c. For job offers at Kyushu University (not designated by the Graduate School), students can use the Kyushu University Career Support System to search for information on jobs and the list of alumni. However, students need to register to use this system. The list of alumni is also available at the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.
- d. If students have any questions about the job search, they can seek advice on the Ohashi campus, on Monday and Wednesday from 12:20 to 16:40 (except from 14:00 to 14:30). Students can make an appointment with the Kyushu University Career Support System. The Career and Scholarship Support Division of the Student Affairs Department has been established at Kyushu University to provide general support for job-hunting activities, including (1) holding job-hunting guidance and support events, (2) providing various types of job-hunting information, and (3) assigning job-hunting counselors (counselors are dispatched to Ohashi Campus every Monday and Wednesday from 12:20 to 16:40).

https://www.kyushu-u.ac.jp/en/education/employment/foreign



(3) Traffic Regulations on Campus

A. Vehicle Entry

In principle, students are not allowed to enter campus by car. Exemptions may be made for students with physical disabilities and working adult graduate students. If students wish to do so, please contact the Student Affairs Section.

If students wish to enter the campus to deliver experimental equipment temporarily, please submit the application form for Temporary Entry Permit to the Student Affairs Section at least 3 days before and obtain approval.

B. Bicycle Parking

Bicycles and motorbikes must be parked in the designated parking areas so that they do not interfere with traffic or educational/research activities on campus. Bicycles and motorbikes that are parked in violation of this rule will be subject to regular enforcement and severe punishment, such as deflation of wheels.

Please refer to the "Bicycle/Motorbike Parking" at the School of Design website for students below.

https://std.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/life/



(4) Notes on Student Life

The Student Handbook is distributed to students at the time of enrollment to help them avoid and deal with problems in their daily lives.

Please refer to it in case of emergencies. It can also be downloaded from the website.

Kyushu University Website

https://www.kyushu-u.ac.jp/ja (Japanese only)

Campus life handbook

https://www.isc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/intlweb/cmn/data/pdf/Campus Life Handbook2018 EN.pdf

List of Contact Details for Advice on All Aspects of Student Life

Contact	Phone Number	Contents of Consultation
Student Affairs Section	092-553-4586	General consultation
Security Office in Ohashi Campus	092-553-4428	Emergency calls for incidents and accidents on holidays and at night
Center for Health Science and Counseling Ohashi Branch	092-553-4581	Health Consultation
Student Support Division	092-802-5961	Malicious solicitations, sightings of drugs, etc.
Student Counseling Section	092-802-5881	General advice on student life and study
Fukuoka City Consumer Affairs Center	092-781-0999	Contract problems, malicious business
Ms. Relief Line	092-632-7830	Consultation on crimes targeting women (Fukuoka Prefectural Police)

8. How to Conduct Proper Research

What is "conducting research"? Before beginning the research, it is first necessary to find out what research has been done on the subject and what is known. First of all, students need to check the results and research achievements of their predecessors who have studied the same or similar subject as their research subject. Students should not ignore the work of their predecessors or only quote what suits them.

For more information on how to conduct proper research, please refer to the following URL on the Kyushu University website.

https://www.kyushu-u.ac.jp/ja/research/ethics/propulsion/

In addition, based on the guidelines set by the Minister of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology, Kyushu University provides "Research Ethics Education" through e-learning. When students receive a notification on the student portal, please take the course promptly and submit the certificate of completion.

9. Club Activities

Club activities are voluntary, organized, and continuous activities conducted by students outside the classes, and the university recognizes them for their purpose and content.

For more information, please refer to the "Student Activities" at the School of Design website for students below.

https://std.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/life/



Formation of Groups (Club Activities), etc.

Category	Section-in- Charge	Date	Remarks
Application for permission to form a student organization	Student Affairs	Anytime	Please attach the constitution and list of members.
Application for permission to continue student organization	Section	By the end of March	

10. Use of Ohashi Campus Facilities

The Ohashi Campus is equipped with the following welfare and extracurricular educational facilities. Please refer to the Appendix at the end of this book for the layout of the facilities.

(1) Design Commons

The "Design Commons" is a facility to support student learning, with a cafeteria and a shop on the ground floor. The Center for Health Sciences and Counseling Ohashi Branch is located on the second floor. The active learning space on the second floor can be used when it is not being used exclusively for events.

For more information, please refer to the following URL:

<Manly>

https://twitter.com/kyushumanly (Japanese only)



<coop>

http://www.coop.kyushu-u.ac.jp/ (Japanese only)



(2) Center for Health Sciences and Counseling Ohashi Branch

When students enroll in university, they may experience significant changes in their physical and mental health due to changes in their lifestyle and living environment. The university has established the Campus Life and Health Support Center, staffed by doctors, nurses, and clinical psychologists, to provide health checkups, health counseling, emergency treatment, and psychological counseling.

For more information, please refer to the following:

http://www.chc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/~webpage/english/



(3) Resting Room for Women

A resting room for women is available on the second floor of the Design Commons for female students and faculty members who need to rest temporarily for reasons such as health problems.

Please contact the General Affairs Section of the General Affairs Division on the second floor of the Administration Building to use this room.

General Affairs Section of the General Affairs Section TEL: +81 (0)92-553-4400

(4) Design Library

The purpose of the Design Library is to collect, organize, and preserve books, journals, and documents necessary for education and research and make them widely available for academic research and study. In the academic year 2022, the building underwent a renovation to improve the aging facilities and enhance its functions. The new library, after the renovation, is scheduled to open in June 2023.

Please visit the Design Library website for information on the library's services, opening schedule, and events.

Design Library Website

https://www.lib.kyushu-u.ac.jp/en/libraries/design



Reception desk of the Design Library TEL: +81 (0)92 – 553 – 9490

(5) Design Workshop

The workshop is used for the production of artworks and design projects, with the aim of acquiring sensitivity to materials and expressive ability, which are important in modeling and design.

The three-story workshop has more than 10 workrooms, including a large workshop, a general workshop, and a welding workshop, each of which is equipped with a wide range of machines for woodworking, metalworking, assembly, and painting.

There are currently more than 20 different types of equipment, more than 100 hand-held power tools, and a wide range of hand tools such as chisels, saws, and hacksaws.

The workshop is equipped with many tools and machine tools. Thus, a certain amount of risk is involved, and experience and skill are required. When using the workshop, please read the following instructions carefully and understand the instructions given by the faculty member or workshop staff.

A. Notes on Use

Basic Safety Precautions

The starting point for safety in practical work is a well-planned preparation for the materials and work content. It is also essential to wear appropriate clothing, know which equipment to use for each task, and have a sense of urgency. While working in the workshop, pay attention not only to own safety but also to others' safety. The work environment needs to be tidy and orderly to avoid injuries and accidents.

a) Clothing

Please wear comfortable clothing suitable for practical work, such as long sleeves and long pants with no cuffs or hems. Short pants, skirts, and other clothing that may compromise safety will not be permitted.

- Work clothes can get dirty with oil, paint, dust, cutting chips, etc.
- When using towels, etc., do not hang them around the neck or waist. Please place them in a pocket or on the worktable. Pendants, neckties, etc., should also be removed as there is a high risk of being caught in the rotating machinery.
- Shoes with slippery soles or sandals are not allowed in the workshop.
- Tie up long hair or use a work cap

b) Working in the Design Workshop

The workshop contains many tools and machines, ranging from simple hand tools to NC machines that automatically perform complex operations. These tools and machines can be used safely by following the correct operating procedures and understanding how they work. However, carelessness, negligence, incorrect knowledge, or incorrect operating procedures can not only damage the equipment but also lead to serious accidents involving the user and other workers in the vicinity.

Before using any of the equipment in the workshop, students must be instructed by a faculty or workshop staff member. Even if students have received instructions, they must obtain permission from the faculty member-incharge or workshop staff before using the equipment.

- Do not use machines or equipment without permission from the faculty member-in-charge or workshop staff.
- Always ask the faculty member-in-charge or workshop staff for advice about preparation and work procedure before starting the project or work.
- Keep the work area free of clutter and remove unnecessary materials, tools, and other objects before starting the work.
- Incorrect operation of machine tools can lead to severe accidents. Know the operating methods before starting the work.
- When two or more people are working together, make sure to signal each other to ensure mutual safety before operating the machine.
- To prevent accidents, students other than those using the machine should stay away.
- Always wear safety gear to protect from falling objects, high temperature cut pieces, or other hazardous materials, according to the type of work or condition.

- After the work is done, clean the floor, machines, and equipment used. Once cleaning is done, inform the faculty member-in-charge or the workshop staff and obtain permission to leave.
- If students do not follow the instructions or their behavior is extremely unsafe, they may be asked to leave the workshop.
- If students wish to use the workshop during after-hours, they must obtain the faculty member-in-charge's approval.
- * Please refer to the next section, "B. Procedure for Using the Workshop," for procedures and precautions when using the workshop.

c) Color Coding for Machinery Classification

In the workshop, machine tools are color-coded according to the degree of danger, as shown below, and colored stickers are placed on each machine's controls or power switches. Some machines require experience and skill to operate. Hence, please discuss with the faculty member-in-charge or workshop staff beforehand and use the machine with their permission or in their presence and under their guidance.

- (Red) Highly dangerous, requires specialized knowledge and experience, and in principle, only relevant faculty or workshop staff members are permitted to use it.
- (Orange) Highly dangerous, requires advanced knowledge and experience, and use is permitted only in the presence of a relevant faculty member or workshop staff.
- (Yellow) Dangerous depending on the usage, requires a certain amount of knowledge and experience, and use is permitted under the guidance of a relevant faculty member or workshop staff.
- (Blue) With basic knowledge and experience, use is permitted upon when the request is made to the relevant faculty member or workshop staff.

If students have any questions about the color coding of the equipment or the requirements, please ask faculty member-in-charge or workshop staff.

B. Procedure for Using the Workshop

The workshop is a shared facility for all students. Please be careful when using it, and share tools, machines, and workspace with others. Please read the whole section ((5) Design Workshop) before using the workshop.

a) Opening Hours of the Design Workshop

- The workshop is open from 9:00 to 17:00 on weekdays (closed at 16:30 on Fridays). Please stop work 30 minutes before closing time and start cleaning the work areas and equipment used.
- The workshop is closed during the lunch hour (12:00 to 13:00) on weekdays. The use of any machine or tool is prohibited during this hour.
- The workshop is closed on Saturdays, Sundays, National Holidays, and Year-end and New Year holidays.
- Please note that the workshop may not available due to maintenance or other reasons, even during the available times listed above.

b) Use of Workshop Other Than Class Purpose

During opening hours (weekdays from 9:00 to 17:00, closed at 16:30 on Fridays)

- If students wish to use the facility during opening hours, please apply from the following URL in advance.

https://forms.gle/wJJPkFgso5dh5QsM6



- If there is a class using the workshop during the same period, the class will take priority.
- Before using the workshop, please confirm the application's approval from the following URL.

https://bit.ly/31MIGWF



- Depending on the work to be done and the machines to be used, a meeting with the supervisor or the workshop staff may be necessary.

After-hours use (after 17:00 on weekdays, after 16:30 on Fridays, and holidays)

- If students wish to use the workshop after hours, please submit an application form to the Workshop Management Office by 17:00 on the day before the day of use. If students wish to use the workshop on the first day after a holiday, they must submit the form before the holiday.
- Students can continue to work after 17:00 (16:30 on Fridays) to 20:00 under the supervision of the faculty member-in-charge.
- The faculty member-in-charge is responsible for returning the key to the workshop.

All other matters are subject to the terms and conditions for use during these hours. For more information, please refer to the "Safety Rules and Regulations in the Design Workshop" at the School of Design website for students below.

https://std.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/life/designworkshop/



(6) Guide to the Use of the Information Infrastructure Office (Information Infrastructure Initiative Ohashi Office)

A. Introduction

Although the library and the Information Infrastructure Office will not be available for use during the 2022 academic year due to renovation work, an Information Practice Room and an Information Study Room where students can use their laptop computers for learning and education purposes such as lectures, report writing, and information gathering will be available from the 2023 academic year onward. In addition, the Black Room will be equipped with dedicated terminals for the production, editing, and viewing of audio-visual works.

B. Location and Hours of Educational Terminals

The information on the Information Practice Room, Information Study Room and Black Room are as follows.

Table 1 Available Rooms

Information Practice Room and Information Study Room

mornial or i radico recembana mornial or orang recem					
Room	Number of Terminals	Remarks			
Information Practice Room (1st floor)	54	Priority to Classes			
Computer Room (2nd floor)	24	Phonty to Classes			

Black Room

Room	Remarks
Black Room 1 (2 nd floor)	The room is a soundproof room, which enables advanced
Black Room 2 (2 nd floor)	editing of video and audio works. (need to make reservation)

Table 2 Available Time (Tentative)

Information Practice Room and Information Study Room

	Weekdays	Saturdays, Sundays, Holidays
Apr – Jul, Oct – Feb	9:00 - 20:50	Close
Aug, Sep, Mar	9:00 - 16:50	Close

Black Room

	Weekdays	Saturdays, Sundays, Holidays
Jan – Dec	9:00 - 16:50	Close

C. Notes on Usage

- Do not use the room for any purpose other than research and education.
- Do not leave valuables unattended.
- Take care of personal belongings and do not forget anything, since many people come in and out of the building.
- Notices of temporary closures, etc., will be posted near the entrance of the building and on the following website of the Information Infrastructure Office.

Information Infrastructure Office https://www.imo.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/ (Japanese only)



(7) Physical Education Facilities

The following physical education facilities are available on Ohashi Campus.

The priority of using these facilities is given to classes and official clubs. Therefore, in principle, students are not allowed to use the facilities when they are being used by classes or official clubs.

A. Gymnasium

The opening hours are as follows:

Weekdays 9:00 to 21:00

(If students wish to use the gymnasium after hours (after 21:00), please apply to the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division.)

Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays

The gymnasium is not open. However, if students wish to use it, please make a request to the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division at least three days before the day of use (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays).

B. Multipurpose Sports Field

If students wish to use the multipurpose sports field on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays, please apply to the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division at least three days before the day of use (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays).

C. Tennis Court

If students wish to use the tennis courts on Saturdays, Sundays, or holidays, please apply to the Student Affairs Section of the Student Affairs Division at least three days before the day of use (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays).

11. Safety Guide

This handbook contains a copy of the Safety Guide. For more information, please refer to the School of Design website for students.

https://www.isc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/intlweb/cmn/data/pdf/Campus Life Handbook2018 EN.pdf

(1) Safety Precautions Regarding Campus Life and Research Activities

A. General Safety

- a) Be aware of the location of fire extinguishers, fire hydrants, fire alarms, emergency telephones, and evacuation devices, and be familiar with their operation.
- b) Secure any equipment in student rooms and laboratories that may fall over during an earthquake.
- c) Keep laboratories, experiment room and practice room neat and tidy at all times.
- d) If students have no choice but to stay on campus during the night, please take care of the safety when using the university facilities.
 - If students have no choice but to use the facilities after hours (after 21:00), please obtain the consent of the facility manager* and use the facilities appropriately to avoid <u>accidents or noise</u>. In addition, the <u>use</u> of the facilities after midnight or making noise that is out of line with social norms is strictly prohibited.
 - When using the facilities for other purposes, regardless of whether it is during or after hours, please obtain the consent of the facility manager* before using the facilities in an appropriate manner.
 - * Facility manager; e.g., laboratories: faculty members, classrooms: Student Affairs Division
- e) Be careful of suspicious persons.
- f) Drinking alcohol

Drinking under 20 years of age is prohibited by law. Please be careful and make every effort to prevent accidents involving underage drinking. Please refrain from drinking heavily or forcing others to drink. These may result in disciplinary action. In addition, please be careful of the following:

- Do not offer a drink to someone who cannot drink.
- Drink slowly while eating.
- Do not drink too much and stop when feeling "tipsy."
- Never drink and drive.
- g) Disciplinary action

Students who violate the rules and regulations of the university or act in a manner contrary to the essential principles may be subject to disciplinary action, such as expulsion, suspension, or given a warning. For example, students who commit criminal offenses such as theft (burglary, stealing, shoplifting, etc.) will be expelled, suspended, or given a warning; forcing another person to drink alcohol and causing death will be punished with expulsion, suspension, or given a warning. Students who defame others on the internet will be expelled, suspended, or given a warning.

h) Smoking on campus

Smoking is prohibited on Ohashi Campus. Smoking is allowed in off-campus smoking area.

B. General Rules for Research Experiments and Practical Training

https://www.isc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/intlweb/cmn/data/pdf/Campus Life Handbook2018 EN.pdf

C. General Guidelines for the Safety of the Test Subjects and the Protection of Right

https://www.isc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/intlweb/cmn/data/pdf/Campus Life Handbook2018 EN.pdf

D. General Fire Prevention Tips

https://www.isc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/intlweb/cmn/data/pdf/Campus_Life_Handbook2018_EN.pdf

E. General Rules of Traffic Safety

All students are required to pay attention to traffic safety, obey traffic regulations, and strive to prevent traffic accidents on and off-campus.

If students have caused or have been involved in an accident, they must consult with the Students Affairs Division, Student Affairs Section.

a) On-campus precautions

In order to maintain a quiet environment and ensure the safe movement of pedestrians, please observe the following rules when driving cars, motorbikes, bicycles, and other vehicles on campus:

- Only persons with a disability or working adult graduate students may apply to commute by car and must renew their application each year.
- The vehicle must be driven in accordance with the road signs and at a speed of no more than 15 km/h.
- Parking is prohibited in areas other than parking lots and bicycle parking lots. In particular, parking near fire hydrants and other areas where parking is prohibited is strictly forbidden so as not to interfere with emergency operations.
- Entry into areas outside the designated areas on campus by the university is prohibited.
- Do not leave bicycles, motorbikes, etc., unattended on campus.
- Do not interfere with research or educational activities by unnecessarily honking or revving up.
- Take out voluntary insurance if possible, in case of an accident.
- Do not play ball, roller skate, skateboard, etc., on the road or in the open space.

b) Off-campus precautions

In order to avoid traffic accidents, please keep the following points in mind when driving:

- Drive with an awareness that human life is precious.
- Drive with consideration and a willingness to give and receive.
- Drive appropriate to the driving ability.
- Drive when in good physical and mental condition. Be careful about overwork, drinking, illness, using mobile phones, etc.
- Always drive with a calm mind. Be careful of being "hasty and impatient", "angry", and "self-centered".

F. Safety Measures Against Earthquakes

Disasters caused by natural phenomena such as earthquakes, typhoons, torrential rains, and eruptions are known as natural disasters. Earthquakes are the most terrifying of these natural hazards because they can cause a wide range of disasters, including the destruction of structures, fires, landslides, cliff collapses and tsunamis—all of which can claim many lives in an instant. It is also impossible to predict when, where, and how big such an earthquake will occur. In order for students to protect themselves and reduce the damage, they should always be prepared for an earthquake.

For more information on earthquake safety measures, please refer to the following: https://www.isc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/intlweb/cmn/data/pdf/Campus Life Handbook2018 EN.pdf

G. General Tips for Using Computer Networks

With the spread of the internet in recent years, there have been more opportunities to use computer networks daily and not only for educational or research purposes. Due to the nature of the internet, which is used by many people around the world both inside and outside the university, we must be as careful about the information on the network as we go about it among the general public.

- a) Do not post or disclose personal information or others. Information such as names, addresses, telephone numbers, credit card numbers, etc., may be used not only for commercial purposes but also for criminal purposes.
- b) The exchange of confidential information over a network should be avoided as far as possible, or measures such as encryption should be taken. It may be possible for third parties to receive, process, or fabricate the information being communicated.
- c) Malicious third parties or computer viruses can destroy or tamper with the software and data environment of the computer at hand. Be careful about password management and network login authorization systems and avoid the use of software of unknown origin as much as possible.
- d) Avoid, consciously or unconsciously, any behavior that may contravene the law. For example, keep in mind the following:
 - When creating a website, it is easy to use other people's music, paintings, cartoons, photographs, etc. However, when using copyrighted material, permission should be obtained from the rights holder.
 - Computer programs and materials such as music and pictures are protected as copyrighted works. Do not reproduce them without permission except in certain cases permitted by the law, such as private use.
 - In case of citing other people's papers on the student's website without permission, students must meet all conditions, including the necessity to cite, the students' paper must be the main part and others are secondary, the use of clear quotations (e.g., with an asterisk) and clear attribution of sources.
 - As university students, they must strictly refrain from doing anything that violates the law, such as infringing on the privacy of others, slandering others, or distributing obscene images on the internet.
- Works for which the term of copyright protection has expired (generally 50 years after the author's death), such as ancient documents, may be used freely. In addition, works for which the copyright has been waived may also be used within the scope of the conditions of the waiver.
- e) <u>Do not post anything thoughtlessly on social networking services</u> such as Twitter, as many people can view it. This may lead to social responsibility and may also violate laws such as the Personal Information Protection Law, which may result in disciplinary action.

H. Precautions When Traveling Abroad:

- (a) Submit a notification of overseas travel to the Student Affairs Section.
- (b) Ensure personal safety!
- (c) Avoid unreasonable plans.
- (d) Follow the advice and recommendations of diplomatic missions abroad.
- (e) Seek medical advice on health care and medical supplies before travel.
- (f) If students are involved in an incident or accident, contact the embassy abroad.
- (g) Before traveling abroad, students should register with the Ministry of Foreign Affairs' travel registration service (for less than three months: Tabiregi; for more than three months: Zairyutodoke).

https://www.ezairyu.mofa.go.jp (Japanese only)



(2) What to Do in an Emergency

https://www.isc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/intlweb/cmn/data/pdf/Campus_Life_Handbook2018_EN.pdf

(3) Safety Precautions for Extracurricular Activity

https://www.isc.kyushu-u.ac.jp/intlweb/cmn/data/pdf/Campus Life Handbook2018 EN.pdf

12. Reporting of Award Information

If students' work, thesis, or research results obtain an award in a competition, please report it to the academic supervisor. We would like to use the information for student awards in the department and publish it on the School of Design website.

The report form is available on the School of Design website. Please download the form, fill it out, and submit it to the academic supervisor.

Award Information Report

https://std.design.kyushu-u.ac.jp/life/

